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King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
Procedures for the 2019 Annual Meeting of Shareholders 

  

I. Call the Meeting to Order  
 
II. Chairman Remarks 
 
III. Management Presentation 
 
IV. Proposals 
 
V. Discussions 
 
VI. Questions and Motions 
 
VII. Adjournment 
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King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
Agenda of Annual Meeting of Shareholders 

 
Time: 9 a.m. on June 26, 2019 

 

Place: Basement of the Company at No. 299, Shun’an Road, Luzhu District, Kaohsiung City 

 

One. Call the Meeting to Order 

 

Two. Chairman Remarks 

 

Three. Management Presentation 

I. The 2018 business report 

II. The 2018 supervisor’s review report 

III. 2018 Employees’ compensation and Directors’ and Supervisors’ compensation  

Distribution 

IV. Other matters  

 

Four. Proposals 

I. The 2018 business report and financial statements 

II. The 2018 earnings distribution  

 

Five. Discussions 

     Amendment to the Operating Procedures for the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets” 

 

Six. Questions and Motions 

 

Seven. Adjournment  
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I. Management Presentation 
 

Report No. 1  

The 2018 business report is presented for resolutions. 

Explanation: For the Business report, please refer to Annex 1 (Page7~9 of the Agenda 

Handbook). 

      

Report No. 2  

The 2018 supervisor’s review report is presented for resolutions. 

Explanation: For the Supervisor’s review report, please refer to Annex 2 (Page 10 of the 

Agenda Handbook) 

 

Report No. 3   

The 2018 distribution of compensation to employees, directors, and supervisors 

Explanation: (I) The adoption is made according to Article 25 of the Articles of Incorporation. 

(II) The adoption of compensation to employees is NT$74,726,000 and the 

compensation to directors and supervisors is NT$6,500,000 both are 

distributed in cash.  

 

Report No. 4 

Other reporting matters 

Explanation: The proposals made by the shareholders in the current shareholders meeting are 

handled as follows: 

(I) It is processed in accordance with Article 172-1 of the Company Act. 

(II) A shareholder holding 1% or more of the total number of issued shares may 

submit a written proposal to the Company for discussion at the book closure date 

of the Annual Meeting of Shareholders. 

(III)A proposing shareholder is limited to one proposal only, and each content 

included in the meeting agenda shall be no more than 300 words (including text 

and punctuation). The proposing shareholder shall attend the meeting in person or 

by proxy to participate in the discussion of the proposal. 

(IV) The Company shall receive shareholder proposals during the period of April 12 ~ 

April 22, 2019, which should be announced on the Market Observation Post 

System. 

(V) The Company did not receive any proposal from the shareholders. 
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II. Proposals 
 

Proposal 1   Proposed by the Board of Directors 

The 2018 business report and financial statements are presented for adoption. 

Explanation: (I) CPA Chu-Yuan Wu and CPA Li-Yuan Kuo of Deloitte & Touche Taiwan 

audited the 2018 parent company only financial statements and the 

consolidated financial statements with an independent auditor’s report issued 

and unmodified opinions included, together with the business report resolved 

in the board meeting on February 27, 2019 and reviewed by the supervisors. 

(II) The aforementioned statements (please refer to Page 11 ~ 28 of the Agenda 

Handbook) and the business report are enclosed (please refer to 

Page 7 ~ 9 of the Agenda Handbook). 

    

Resolutions: 
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Proposal 2   Proposed by the Board of Directors 

The 2018 earnings distribution proposal is presented for adoption. 

Explanation: (I) The net income after tax from 2018 was NT$1,775,964,101, add the 

undistributed earnings of NT$5,563,875,874 in the previous period, and less 

the defined benefit plan re-measurement amount with a balance amount of 

NT$2,945,882 recognized as retained earnings. Also, a legal reserve of 

NT$177,596,410 was appropriated and the amount available for distribution 

in the current period is NT$7,159,297,683. 

(II) Earnings distribution is planned in accordance with Article 26 of the Articles 

of Incorporation as follows: 

Cash dividends: NT$9.5 per share is planned for a total of NT$905,322,184. 

The Board of Directors is to be authorized after the Annual 

shareholders’ Meeting to schedule the dividend base date 

and distribution date. 

(III) The amount of unappropriated retained earnings of this year,  

NT$6,253,975,499, will be carried forward to the following year. 

(IV)The distribution of a cash dividend is calculate to an integral amount 

(rounded up to the next whole NT$) proportionally to the shares held by the 

shareholders. The total amount of the odd lot for less than NT$1 is 

combined in the non-operating income of the company. 

(V) Profit distribution table is enclosed (please refer to Annex 4, page 29) 

       

  

Resolutions: 
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III. Discussions 
Proposed by the Board of Directors 

The amendment to the Company’s “Procedures for the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets” is 

presented for discussion. 

Explanation: (I) In response to the amendment of some of the provision of the “Regulations 

Governing the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets by Public Companies”, it is 

proposed to have some of the provisions of the Company’s “Procedures for 

the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets” amended. 

(II) The table of the Company’s “Procedures for the Acquisition and Disposal of 

Assets” amendment before and after is enclosed. Please refer to Annex 5 

(Page 31 ~ 54 of the Agenda Handbook). 

 

Resolutions: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IV. Question and Motions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V. adjournment 
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Annex 1 (Business Report) 

The 2018 Business Report 

The innovative high-end kitchen Rail Kit system that has been developed for years entered 

a new milestone in 2018. In addition to creating more space design and convenience in use for 

consumers in daily life, and adding more safety design, the Company continues to complete all 

production lines for the delivery of new products. In addition to the mass production and 

shipment made in 2018Q4, there have been re-orders received in 2019. Also, the product launch 

by fashion furniture chain stores has received positive recognition from all designers. The 

exchange rate of New Taiwan Dollars was relatively stable compared to 2017, with a 

depreciation of 2.9%. The increase in material cost was as high as 7.7%. As a result, our 

operating performance in 2018 increased by 7.91% compared with the consolidated revenue of 

2017, and because of the slight depreciation of the exchange rate and the increase in cost of 

materials, this led to an increase in costs. Operating net profit increased by only 4.39% compared 

with 2017. The net income increased by 95.44% due to the slight depreciation of the exchange 

rate, and the after-tax EPS was NT$18.64. Although the global economic environment was 

improved in 2018, due to the uncertainty of the Sino-US trade war it is more unpredictable than 

what it was. The awakening of protectionism became challenging and more rigorous to us 

regarding the development of global markets. Diversified product innovation and R&D, the 

development of intelligent manufacturing technology, and the continuing investment in the 

global market remain our long-term business strategy. Also, enhancing our competitiveness and 

designing and developing flexible production bases in response to protectionism, coping with 

global instability, and the demands of customers in different markets remain our long-term goal. 

We will continue to base our action on the existing strategies and policies to develop innovative 

products, introduce intelligent production technologies, diversify market risks and customer risks, 

and establish flexible production bases. We believe the delivery of the innovative European-style 

high-end kitchen Rail Kit series this year that had been developed for many years will help us 

continue to perform well in business for the benefits of the shareholders. The 2018 business 

performance is explained as follows: 

I. Business plan implementation results: 
Unit: NT$ Thousand 

Item 2018 2017 Increase or 

decrease in 

amount 

Change in ratio 

(%) 

Operating revenue - 

net 

4,435,607 4,110,572    325,035     7.91% 

Net operating income 1,738,196 1,665,077    73,119  4.39% 
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Net income 1,775,964 908,700   867,264   95.44% 

II. Implementation of budget: The 2018 financial forecast was not disclosed, so there is no 
budget achievement. 

III. Financial revenue and expense and profitability analysis 
Item 2018 2017 

Financial 
structure (%) 

Ratio of liabilities to assets 10.10 11.19 

Ratio of long term funding to property, plants, 

and equipment 

751.36 622.05 

Solvency (%) Current ratio 926.31 811.01 

Quick ratio 878.67 766.23 

Times interest earned ratio N/A N/A 

Profitability (%) Ratio of return on total assets 16.84 9.17 

Ratio of return on shareholders’ equity 18.83 10.42 

Ratio of Net income before tax to paid-in capital 227.90 128.42 

Profit ratio 40.03 22.10 

Earnings per share (NT$) 18.64 9.54 

IV. Research development status: 

The Company’s 2018 annual research and development expenses were NT$206,605 

thousand and its main development status is as follows: 

(1) In the use of cabinets and chassis, the concept of different actuations is gradually being 

introduced, and the requirements of the corresponding server Rail Kit are more 

diversified At present, the focus is on developing such products and to introduce design 

concepts that have greater value, low costs, and diversity in space, function, and 

durability to make products that have many humane and safety functions. Also, from the 

perspective of different applications, continue to develop new types of Rail Kit and cable 

routing products to meet the different needs. 

(2) In terms of market channel, high-end slides and hinges, a complete range of products is 

currently in development. Also, we are integrating the relevant specifications of the 

current market to continuously build a more complete series of products in order to fulfill 

the demand for modernized models. The development of more models is needed for the 

use of different markets. The goal is to establish a more stable market position in the 

fields of high-end kitchen utensils and related cabinets, tool cabinets, etc. We are 

upgrading production efficiency to become more competitive in the market. The current 

development in intelligent production control and process technology, the automation of 

current production lines, and the introduction of more comprehensive production modes 
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are to create production conditions with low-cost and high-efficiency. 

(3) In terms of consumer electronics products, we are continuing to develop and do research 

in the field of innovation. Also, we are continuing to invest in the development and 

introduction of relevant test and process technology equipment. 

V. Management strategy: 

In line with the continuous recruitment, training, and management of marketing and 

R&D talents as the long-term business policy, the Company is committed to strengthening 

the management team and talents as the most important assets. Other important principles 

are as follows: 

1. The complete R&D and industrial layout of the RAIL KIT product line developed in line 

with cloud requirements; 

2. The complete R&D and industrial layout of the kitchen Rail Kit product line for 

household consumption needs; 

3. The complete R&D and industrial layout of the handheld consumer product line for 

personal consumption needs; 

4. The introduction of intelligent production technology to improve business management 

performance; 

5. The establishment of a global flexible production base to meet the needs of customers in 

different markets; 

Since its incorporation, the Company has been actively pursuing innovation and 

transformation to strengthen competitiveness. The Company has held a more cautious and 

conservative attitude in response to the changing environment. In addition to strictly 

implementing the cost saving and expense cutting strategy, the Company has invested more 

funds and resources to actively expand the markets of different industries and promote and 

enhance the popularity of the “King Slide” brand in the world. Also, we are actively deploying a 

global distribution network in order to have better business performance in the future. 

 
Chairman: Lin Tsung-Chi  President: Lin Shu-Chen  Chief Accountant: Chen Yi-Nian



 - 10 -

Annex 2 (Supervisor’s Review Report) 
 
 
 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

Supervisor’s Review Report 

 
  The Company’s Board of Directors prepared and presented the 2018 

individual financial statements, consolidated financial statements, business report, 

and earnings distribution proposal. The 2018 financial statements and consolidated 

financial statements were audited by CPA Chu-Yuan Wu and CPA Li-Yuan Kuo 

of Deloitte & Touche Taiwan with an unmodified opinion issued in the 

independent auditor’s report. The aforementioned accounting statements were 

reviewed and verified by the supervisors with a supervisor’s review report 

prepared and presented in accordance with the provisions of Article 219 of the 

Company Act. 

 

 

To 

The Company’s 2019 Annual Meeting of Shareholders 

       

 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

              Supervisor: Yin Li Investment Inc. 
Representative: Lin, Jhang A-Jhu 

Wu Ming-Jen 

                                                                 

 
February 27, 2019 
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Annex 3 (Independent Auditor’s Report – Parent Company Only Financial Statements) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying parent company only financial statements of King Slide Works Co., 
Ltd. (the “Company”), which comprise the parent company only balance sheets as of December 31, 2018 
and 2017, and the parent company only statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 
flows for the years then ended, and the notes to the parent company only financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies. (collectively referred to as the “parent company only 
financial statements”). 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying parent company only financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and its financial 
performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the Regulations Governing 
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of 
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the 
Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Parent company only Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Company in accordance with The Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified Public 
Accountant of the Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Key Audit Matters 
 
Key audit  matters are those matters that ,  in our  profess iona l judgment,  were of most  
signif icance in our  audit  of the parent company only f inancia l sta tements for  the year  
ended December  31,  2018.  These matters were addressed in the context of our  audit  of  
the parent company only f inancial sta tements as a whole,  and in forming our  opinion 
thereon,  and we do not provide a  separate opinion on these matters.  
 
Key audit matters of the Company’s parent company only financial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 2018 are stated as follows:   
 
Impairment assessment of accounts receivable 
 
As disclosed in Note 7 to the parent company only financial statements, as of December 31, 2018, the net 
amount of accounts receivable of the Company was NT$261,563 thousand, representing 3% of the 
Company’s total assets, and the management estimated the allowance for impairment loss based on the 
aging of accounts receivable and the expected recovery status. Since the allowance for impairment loss 
involved significant estimates and judgment, therefore, we assessed whether the amount of the allowance 
for impairment loss of accounts receivable was reasonable. 
We assessed the correctness of the Company’s accounting policy of allowance for impairment loss and 
tested the aging schedule prepared by the Company against the supporting documents on a sample basis. 
We assessed individually the recoverability of overdue accounts or doubtful accounts. We reviewed the 
reasonableness of the impairment loss based on the historical experience of collection and other available 
information. 
 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Parent Company 
Only Financial Statements 
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Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the parent company only financial 
statements in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by 
Securities Issuers, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of the Company’s financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the parent company only financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
Those charged with governance, including the supervisors, are responsible for overseeing the Company’s 
financial reporting process. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Parent Company Only Financial Statements  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the parent company only financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the 
Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these parent company only 
financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, 
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
1.  Ident ify and assess the r isks of mater ial misstatement of the parent company only 

financia l sta tements,  whether  due to fraud or  error ,  des ign and perform audit  
procedures r espons ive to those r isks,  and obtain audit  evidence that  is  suff ic ient and 
appropriate to provide a  basis for  our  opinion.  The r isk of not detect ing a  mater ia l  
misstatement result ing from fraud is higher  than for  one result ing from error ,  as 
fraud may involve collus ion,  forgery,  intent iona l omiss ions,  misr epresentations,  or  
the overr ide of internal control.  

 
2.Obtain an understanding of internal control r elevant to the audit  in order  to des ign 

audit  procedures that  are appropriate in the circumstances,  but not for  the purpose of  
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of  the Company’s internal control.  

 
3.  Eva luate the appropr iateness of account ing policies used and the reasonableness of  

account ing est imates and related disclosures made by management.  
 

4.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management ’s use of the going concern basis of  
account ing and,  based on the audit  evidence obtained,  whether  a  mater ial uncer tainty 
exists r elated to events or  conditions that  may cast  signif icant doubt on the 
Company’s abil ity to cont inue as a  going concern.  If we conclude that  a  mater ia l  
uncer tainty exists,  we are r equir ed to draw attent ion in our  auditors’ r eport  to the 
related disclosures in the parent company only f inancia l sta tements or ,  if such 
disclosures are inadequate,  to modify our  opinion.  Our  conclus ions are based on the 
audit  evidence obtained up to the date of our  auditors’ r eport .  However ,  futur e 
events or  condit ions may cause the Company to cease to cont inue a s a  going concern.  

 
5.  Eva luate the overall pr esentation,  structure and content of the parent company only 

financia l sta tements,  including the disclosures,  and whether  the parent company only 
financia l sta tements represent the under lying transactions and events in a  manner  
that  achieves fa ir  presentation.  
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6.  Obtain suff ic ient appropriate audit  evidence r egarding the parent company only 
financia l informat ion of the ent it ies or  business activit ies within the Company to 
express an opinion on the f inancial sta tements.  We are responsible for  the dir ect ion,  
supervis ion and performance of the audit .  We rema in solely r espons ib le for  our  audit  
opinion.  

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the parent company only financial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 2018 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 
 
The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report are Chiu-Yen Wu and 
Lee -Yuan Kuo. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Deloitte & Touche 
Taipei, Taiwan 
Republic of China 
 
 
 
February 27, 2019 
 
 
 

Notice to Readers 
 
The accompanying parent company only financial statements are intended only to present the parent 
company only financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with accounting 
principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other 
jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such parent company only financial 
statements are those generally applied in the Republic of China. 
 
For the convenience of  readers,  the independent auditors’ report  and the accompanying  
parent company only f inancial  statements have been translated into English from the 
original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of  China.  If  there is any 
confl ict  between the English version and the original Chinese version or any dif ference 
in the interpretation of  the two versions,  the Chinese-language independent auditors’ 
report  and parent company only f inancial  statements shall  prevail .  
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  Annex 3 (Parent Company Only Balance Sheets) 

KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
PARENT COMPANY ONLY BALANCE SHEETS 
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
 
  December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017    December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017 
ASSETS  Amount  %  Amount  %  LIABILITIES AND EQUITY  Amount  %  Amount  % 
                   
CURRENT ASSETS          CURRENT LIABILITIES         

Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 4 and 6)    $ 3,302,150     31    $ 3,159,347     34  Notes payable (Note 11)    $ 107,241     1    $ 100,844     1 
Notes receivable (Notes 4, 7 and 16)     38,767     -     37,111     -  Notes payable - related parties (Notes 11 and 22)     24,866     -     25,818     - 
Notes receivable - related parties (Notes 7, 16 and 22)     88,543     1     81,037     1  Accounts payable (Note 11)     33,448     -     44,418     1 
Accounts receivable, net (Notes 4, 5, 7 and 16)     261,563     3     294,102     3  Accounts payable - related parties (Note 11 and 22)     9,584     -     11,718     - 
Accounts receivable - related parties (Notes 7, 16 and 22)     43,533     -     41,013     1  Other payables (Note 12)     254,542     3     232,686     3 
Other receivables (Note 21)     6,812     -     4,510     -  Other payable - related parties (Note 22)     4     -     9     - 
Other receivables - related parties (Note 22)     1,182     -     2,071     -  Current tax liabilities (Note 18)     82,280     1     98,271     1 
Inventories (Notes 4 and 8)     184,585     2     181,700     2  Provisions (Notes 3, 4 and 13)     -     -     3,536     - 
Other current assets     24,800     -     23,971     -  Refund liability - current (Notes 3 and 13)     5,470     -     -     - 

                      Other current liabilities     10,727     -     6,658     - 
Total current assets     3,951,935     37     3,824,862     41                       

                      Total current liabilities     528,162     5     523,958     6 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS                               

Investments accounted for using the equity method (Notes 4 and 9)     6,301,925     59     5,116,739     55  NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES         
Property, plant and equipment (Notes 4, 5, 10 and 23)     375,915     4     383,808     4  Deferred tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 18)     48,926     1     48,017     1 
Other intangible assets (Note 4)     -     -     278     -  Net defined benefit liabilities (Notes 4 and 14)     39,415     -     40,275     - 
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4 and 18)     26,437     -     38,473     -                       
Prepayments for equipment     34,558     -     27,216     -  Total non-current liabilities     88,341     1     88,292     1 
Refundable deposits     284     -     199     -                       

                          Total liabilities     616,503     6     612,250     7 
Total non-current assets     6,739,119     63     5,566,713     59                       

                      EQUITY (Note 15)         
          Ordinary shares     952,971     9     952,971     10 
          Capital surplus     796,691     7     796,691     8 
          Retained earnings         
          Legal reserve     986,023     9     986,023     11 
          Special reserve     6,221     -     6,221     - 
          Unappropriated earnings     7,336,894     69     6,040,361     64 
          Total retained earnings     8,329,138     78     7,032,605     75 
          Other equity         
          Exchange differences on translating the financial statements of          
           foreign operations     (4,249)     -     (2,942)     - 
                               
            Total equity     10,074,551     94     8,779,325     93 
                               
TOTAL    $ 10,691,054     100    $ 9,391,575     100  TOTAL    $ 10,691,054     100    $ 9,391,575     100 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the parent company only financial statements. 
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Annex 3 (Parent Company Only Statements of Comprehensive Income) 
KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share) 
 
  2018  2017 
  Amount  %  Amount  % 
         
OPERATING REVENUE (Notes 4, 13, 16 and 22)         

Operating revenue, net    $ 1,925,851     100    $ 1,988,962     100 
Processing revenue     6,662     -     6,281     - 

                     
OPERATING REVENUE TOTAL     1,932,513     100     1,995,243     100 
                     
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 8, 17 and 22)     1,269,770     66     1,243,670     63 
                     
GROSS PROFIT     662,743     34     751,573     37 
                     
UNREALIZED GAIN ON TRANSACTIONS 

WITH SUBSIDIARIES     (1,661)     -     (2,311)     - 
                     
REALIZED GAIN ON TRANSACTIONS WITH 

SUBSIDIARIES     2,311     -     2,431     - 
                     
REALIZED GROSS PROFIT     663,393     34     751,693     37 
                     
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 17 and 22)         

Selling and marketing     95,619     5     86,933     4 
General and administrative     90,698     5     80,597     4 
Research and development     107,643     5     92,192     5 

                     
Total operating expenses     293,960     15     259,722     13 

                     
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS     369,433     19     491,971     24 
                     
NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES 

(Notes 4, 17 and 22)         
Other gains and losses     102,663     5     (265,933)     (13) 
Interest income     61,004     3     41,618     2 
Share of profit of subsidiaries     1,386,302     72     764,750     38 

                     
Total non-operating income and expenses     1,549,969     80     540,435     27 

                     
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX     1,919,402     99     1,032,406     51 
                     
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4 and 18)     143,438     7     123,706     6 
                     
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR     1,775,964     92     908,700     45 
                     

(Continued) 
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KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share) 
 
 
  2018  2017 
  Amount  %  Amount  % 
         
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 

(Notes 4, 14, 15 and 18)         
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently 

to profit or loss:         
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans    $ (4,632)     -    $ (934)     - 
Income tax relating to items that will not be 

reclassified subsequently to profit or loss     1,686     -     159     - 
     (2,946)     -     (775)     - 

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to 
profit or loss:         
Exchange differences on translating foreign 

operations     (1,766)     -     (2,896)     - 
Income tax relating to items that may be 

reclassified subsequently to profit or loss     459     -     493     - 
     (1,307)     -     (2,403)     - 

                     
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net 

of income tax     (4,253)     -     (3,178)     - 
                     
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE 

YEAR    $ 1,771,711     92    $ 905,522     45 
 
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 19)         

Basic    $ 18.64      $ 9.54   
Diluted    $ 18.59      $ 9.52   

 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the parent company only financial statements.(Concluded) 
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Annex 3 (Parent Company Only Statements of Changes In Equity) 
KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY  
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017   
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
 
            Other Equity   
            Exchange    
            Differences on    
            Translating the    
      Retained Earnings  Financial    
          Unappropriated  Statements of    

  Ordinary Shares  Capital Surplus  Legal Reserve  Special Reserve  Earnings  
Foreign 

Operations  Total Equity 
               
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2017    $ 952,971    $ 796,691    $ 986,023    $ 6,221    $ 5,918,637    $ (539)    $ 8,660,004 
                                    
Appropriation of 2016 earnings (Note 15)               

Cash dividends distributed by the Company - 82.5%     -     -     -     -     (786,201)     -     (786,201) 
                                    
Net income in 2017     -     -     -     -     908,700     -     908,700 
                                    
Other comprehensive loss in 2017, net of income tax     -     -     -     -     (775)     (2,403)     (3,178) 
                                    
Total comprehensive income (loss) in 2017     -     -     -     -     907,925     (2,403)     905,522 
                                    
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2017     952,971     796,691     986,023     6,221     6,040,361     (2,942)     8,779,325 
                                    
Appropriation of 2017 earnings (Note 15)               

Cash dividends distributed by the Company - 50%     -     -     -     -     (476,485)     -     (476,485) 
                                    
Net income in 2018     -     -     -     -     1,775,964     -     1,775,964 
                                    
Other comprehensive loss in 2018, net of income tax     -     -     -     -     (2,946)     (1,307)     (4,253) 
                                    
Total comprehensive income (loss) in 2018     -     -     -     -     1,773,018     (1,307)     1,771,711 
                                    
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2018    $ 952,971    $ 796,691    $ 986,023    $ 6,221    $ 7,336,894    $ (4,249)    $ 10,074,551 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the parent company only financial statements. 
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Annex 3 (Parent Company Only Statements of Cash Flows) 

KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 

  2018  2017 
     
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

Profit before income tax    $ 1,919,402    $ 1,032,406 
Adjustments for:     

Depreciation expense     32,138     33,869 
Amortization expense     278     319 
Expected credit loss recognized on accounts receivable     218     - 
Impairment loss recognized on accounts receivable     -     21 
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment, net     (231)     (285) 
Interest income     (61,004)     (41,618) 
Share of profit of subsidiaries     (1,386,302)     (764,750) 
Write-downs of inventories     478     245 
Unrealized gain on transactions with subsidiaries     1,661     2,311 
Realized gain on transactions with subsidiaries     (2,311)     (2,431) 
Provision for sales allowances     1,934     1,592 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities     

Notes receivable     (1,656)     (8,091) 
Notes receivable - related parties     (7,506)     (7,507) 
Accounts receivable     32,321     19,491 
Accounts receivable - related parties     (2,520)     1,966 
Other receivables     (108)     (783) 
Other receivables - related parties     889     (2,071) 
Inventories     (3,363)     (37,335) 
Other current assets     (829)     (4,238) 
Notes payable     2,395     (3,654) 
Notes payable - related parties     (952)     (8,314) 
Accounts payable     (10,970)     (635) 
Accounts payable - related parties     (2,134)     (4,348) 
Other payables     20,414     (31,797) 
Other payable - related parties     (5)     (263) 
Other current liabilities     4,031     518 
Net defined benefit liabilities     (5,492)     (7,613) 

Cash generated from operations     530,776     167,005 
Interest received     58,810     40,163 
Dividends income     200,000     200,000 
Income tax paid     (144,339)     (203,044) 

           
Net cash generated from operating activities     645,247     204,124 

           
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment     (26,755)     (30,919) 
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment     843     606 
Increase in refundable deposits     (85)     - 
Decrease in refundable deposits     -     3 

           
Net cash used in investing activities     (25,997)     (30,310) 

(Continued) 
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KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. 
 
PARENT COMPANY ONLY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
 

  2018  2017 
     
           
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

Refunds of guarantee deposits received    $ 38    $ - 
Cash dividends     (476,485)     (786,201) 

           
Net cash used in financing activities     (476,447)     (786,201) 

           
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 

EQUIVALENTS 
 
   142,803     (612,387) 

           
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR     3,159,347     3,771,734 
           
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR    $ 3,302,150    $ 3,159,347 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the parent company only financial statements.(Concluded) 
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Annex 3 (Independent Auditor’s Report - Consolidated Financial Statements) 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT  
King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of King Slide Works Co., Ltd. (the 
“Company”) and its subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 
2018 and 2017, and the consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 
flows for the years then ended, and the notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial 
statements”). 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, 
the consolidated financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, 
and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in 
accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC 
Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial 
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China (FSC). 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of 
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the 
Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company and its subsidiaries in accordance with The Norm of Professional Ethics for 
Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Key Audit Matters  
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming 
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
 
Key audit matters of the Company and its subsidiaries’ consolidated financial statements for the year 
ended December 31, 2018 are stated as follows: 
 
Impairment assessment of accounts receivable 
 
As disclosed in Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements, as of December 31, 2018 the net amount 
of accounts receivable of the Company and its subsidiaries was NT$1,005,838 thousand, representing 9% 
of the Company and its subsidiaries’ total assets, and the management estimated the allowance for 
impairment loss based on the aging of accounts receivable and the expected recovery status. Since the 
allowance for impairment loss involved significant estimates and judgment, therefore, we assessed 
whether the amount of the allowance for impairment loss of accounts receivable was reasonable. We 
assessed the correctness of the Company and its subsidiaries’ accounting policy of allowance for 
impairment loss and tested the aging schedule prepared by the Company and its subsidiaries against the 
supporting documents on a sample basis. We assessed individually the recoverability of overdue accounts 
or doubtful accounts. We reviewed the reasonableness of the impairment loss based on the historical 
experience of collection and other available information. 
 
Other Matter 
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We have also audited the parent company only financial statements of King Slide Works Co., Ltd. as of 
and for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 on which we have issued an unmodified opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated 

Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by 
Securities Issuers and IFRS, IAS, IFRIC, and SIC endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC, and for 
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company 
and its subsidiaries’ ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company and its subsidiaries’ or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so. 
 
Those charged with governance, including the supervisors, are responsible for overseeing the Company 
and its subsidiaries’ financial reporting process. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, 
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
1.  Ident ify and assess the r isks of mater ia l misstatement of the consolidated f inancia l  

sta tements,  whether  due to fraud or  error ,  des ign and perform audit  procedures  
respons ive to those r isks,  and obtain audit  evidence that  is  suff ic ient and appropriate 
to provide a  basis for  our  opinion.  The r isk of not detect ing a  mater ia l misstatement  
result ing from fraud is higher  than for  one r esult ing from error ,  as fraud may involve 
collus ion,  forgery,  intent iona l omiss ions,  misr epresentations,  or  the overr ide of  
internal control.  

 
2.  Obtain an understanding of interna l control relevant to the audit  in order  to des ign 

audit  procedures that  are appropriate in the circumstances,  but not for  the purpose of  
expressing an opinion on the effect iveness of the Company and it s subs idiar ies ’  
internal control.  

 
3.  Eva luate the appropr iateness of account ing policies used and the reasonableness of  

account ing est imates and related disclosures made by management.  
4.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management ’s use of the going concern basis of  

account ing and,  based on the audit  evidence obtained,  whether  a  mater ial uncer tainty 
exists r elated to events or  condit ions that  may cast  signif icant doubt on the Company 
and its subs idiar ies’ abil ity to continue as a  going concern.  I f we conclude that  a  
mater ial uncer tainty exists,  we are r equir ed to draw attent ion in our  auditors’ report  
to the r elated disclosures in the consolidated f inancial sta tements or ,  if such 
disclosures are inadequate,  to modify our  opinion.  Our  conclus ions are based on the 
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audit  evidence obtained up to the date of our  auditors’ r eport .  However ,  futur e 
events or  condit ions may cause the Group to cease to cont inue as a  going concern.  

 
5.  Eva luate the overall presentation,  structure and content of the consolidated f ina ncia l  

sta tements,  including the disclosures,  and whether  the consolidated f inancia l  
sta tements represent the underlying transactions and events in a  manner  that  
achieves fa ir  presentation.  

 
6.  Obtain suff ic ient and appropriate audit  evidence r egarding the f inancia l information 

of ent it ies or  business activit ies within the Company and its subs idiar ies to express  
an opinion on the consolidated f inancial sta tements.  We are r esponsible for  the 
dir ect ion,  supervision,  and performance of  the group audit .  We r ema in solely 
respons ib le for  our  audit  opinion.  

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 2018 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 
 
The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report are Chiu-Yen Wu and 
Lee-Yuan Kuo. 
 
 
 
 
Deloitte & Touche 
Taipei, Taiwan 
Republic of China 
 
February 27, 2019 

Notice to Readers 
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated 
financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows in accordance with 
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any 
other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such consolidated financial 
statements are those generally applied in the Republic of China.  
 
For the convenience of readers, the independent auditors’ report and the accompanying consolidated 
financial statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and 
used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the English version and the original 
Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language 
independent auditors’ report and consolidated financial statements shall prevail. 
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Annex 3 (Consolidated Balance Sheets) 
KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
 
  December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017    December 31, 2018  December 31, 2017 
ASSETS  Amount  %  Amount  %  LIABILITIES AND EQUITY  Amount  %  Amount  % 
                   
CURRENT ASSETS          CURRENT LIABILITIES         

Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 4 and 6)    $ 8,042,135     72    $ 6,824,301     69  Notes payable (Note 11)    $ 239,089     2    $ 234,962     2 
Notes receivable (Notes 4, 7 and 16)     45,006     1     44,994     1  Accounts payable (Note 11)     73,254     1     83,565     1 
Accounts receivable, net (Notes 4, 5, 7 and 16)     1,005,838     9     911,652     9  Other payables (Note 12)     439,882     4     402,521     4 
Other receivables     17,914     -     11,215     -  Current tax liabilities (Note 18)     252,781     2     256,704     3 
Inventories (Notes 4 and 8)     466,015     4     431,615     5  Provisions (Notes 3, 4 and 13)     -     -     19,520     - 
Other current assets     38,341     -     35,807     -  Refund liability - current (Notes 3 and 13)     18,243     -     -     - 

                      Other current liabilities     14,761     -     21,150     - 
Total current assets     9,615,249     86     8,259,584     84                       

                      Total current liabilities     1,038,010     9     1,018,422     10 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS                               

Property, plant and equipment (Notes 4, 5, 10           NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES         
 and 24)     1,353,349     12     1,425,528     14  Deferred tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 18)     54,679     1     48,017     1 
Other intangible assets (Note 4)     269     -     1,274     -  Net defined benefit liabilities (Notes 4 and 14)     39,415     -     40,275     - 
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4 and 18)     32,797     -     54,383     1                       
Prepayments for equipment     204,590     2     144,954     1  Total non-current liabilities     94,094     1     88,292     1 
Refundable deposits     401     -     316     -                       

                          Total liabilities     1,132,104     10     1,106,714     11 
Total non-current assets     1,591,406     14     1,626,455     16                       

                      EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY          
           (Note 15)         
          Ordinary shares     952,971     9     952,971     10 
          Capital surplus     796,691     7     796,691     8 
          Retained earnings         
          Legal reserve     986,023     9     986,023     10 
          Special reserve     6,221     -     6,221     - 
          Unappropriated earnings     7,336,894     65     6,040,361     61 
          Total retained earnings     8,329,138     74     7,032,605     71 
          Other equity         
          Exchange differences on translating the          
           financial statements of foreign operations     (4,249)     -     (2,942)     - 
                               
            Total equity     10,074,551     90     8,779,325     89 
                               
TOTAL    $ 11,206,655     100    $ 9,886,039     100  TOTAL    $ 11,206,655     100    $ 9,886,039     100 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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Annex 3 (Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income) 
KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share) 
 
 
  2018  2017 
  Amount  %  Amount  % 
         
OPERATING REVENUE (Notes 4, 13 and 16)         

OPERATING REVENUE, NET    $ 4,435,607     100    $ 4,110,572     100 
                     
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 8 and 17)     2,108,995     48     1,918,265     46 
                     
GROSS PROFIT     2,326,612     52     2,192,307     54 
                     
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 7 and 17)         

Selling and marketing     182,007     4     170,359     4 
General and administrative     194,708     4     174,750     4 
Research and development     206,605     5     182,121     5 
Expected credit loss     5,096     -     -     - 

                     
Total operating expenses     588,416     13     527,230     13 

                     
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS     1,738,196     39     1,665,077     41 
                     
NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES 

(Notes 4 and 17)         
Interest income     141,008     3     80,618     2 
Other gains and losses     292,674     7     (521,865)     (13) 

                     
Total non-operating income and expenses     433,682     10     (441,247)     (11) 

                     
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX     2,171,878     49     1,223,830     30 
                     
INCOME TAX (Notes 4 and 18)     395,914     9     315,130     8 
                     
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR     1,775,964     40     908,700     22 
                     
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 

(Notes 4, 14, 15 and 18)         
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently 

to profit or loss:         
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans     (4,632)     -     (934)     - 
Income tax relating to items that will not be 

reclassified subsequently to profit or loss     1,686     -     159     - 
     (2,946)     -     (775)     - 

(Continued) 
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KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings Per Share) 
 
 
  2018  2017 
  Amount  %  Amount  % 
         

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to 
profit or loss:         
Exchange differences on translating the 

financial statements of foreign operations    $ (1,766)     -    $ (2,896)     - 
Income tax relating to items that may be 

reclassified subsequently to profit or loss     459     -     493     - 
     (1,307)     -     (2,403)     - 

                     
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net 

of income tax     (4,253)     -     (3,178)     - 
                     
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE 

YEAR    $ 1,771,711     40    $ 905,522     22 
                     
NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO:         

Owner of the Company    $ 1,775,964     40    $ 908,700     22 
                     
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

ATTRIBUTABLE TO:         
Owner of the Company    $ 1,771,711     40    $ 905,522     22 

 
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 19)         

Basic    $ 18.64      $ 9.54   
Diluted    $ 18.59      $ 9.54   

 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. (Concluded) 
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Annex 3 (Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity ) 
 

KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
 
            Other Equity   
            Exchange   
            Differences on   
            Translating the    
            Financial    
      Retained Earnings  Statements of    
          Unappropriated  Foreign   
  Ordinary Shares  Capital Surplus  Legal Reserve  Special Reserve  Earnings  Operations  Total Equity 
               
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2017    $ 952,971    $ 796,691    $ 986,023    $ 6,221    $ 5,918,637    $ (539)    $ 8,660,004 
                                    
Appropriation of 2016 earnings (Note 15)               

Cash dividends distributed by the Company - 82.5%     -     -     -     -     (786,201)     -     (786,201) 
                                    
Net income in 2017     -     -     -     -     908,700     -     908,700 
                                    
Other comprehensive loss in 2017, net of income tax     -     -     -     -     (775)     (2,403)     (3,178) 
                                    
Total comprehensive income (loss) in 2017     -     -     -     -     907,925     (2,403)     905,522 
                                    
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2017     952,971     796,691     986,023     6,221     6,040,361     (2,942)     8,779,325 
                                    
Appropriation of 2017 earnings (Note 15)               

Cash dividends distributed by the Company - 50%     -     -     -     -     (476,485)     -     (476,485) 
                                    
Net income in 2018     -     -     -     -     1,775,964     -     1,775,964 
                                    
Other comprehensive loss in 2018, net of income tax     -     -     -     -     (2,946)     (1,307)     (4,253) 
                                    
Total comprehensive income (loss) in 2018     -     -     -     -     1,773,018     (1,307)     1,771,711 
                                    
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2018    $ 952,971    $ 796,691    $ 986,023    $ 6,221    $ 7,336,894    $ (4,249)    $ 10,074,551 
 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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Annex 3 (Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows) 
KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 

  2018  2017 
     
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

Profit before income tax    $ 2,171,878    $ 1,223,830 
Adjustments for:     

Depreciation expense     140,720     140,479 
Amortization expense     1,005     1,573 
Expected credit loss recognized on accounts receivable     5,096     - 
Impairment loss recognized on accounts receivable     -     279 
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment, net     (241)     (481) 
Interest income     (141,008)     (80,618) 
Write-downs (reversal of write-downs) of inventories     3,052     (77) 
Provision for sales allowances     5,470     4,684 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities     

Notes receivable     (12)     (10,491) 
Accounts receivable     (106,001)     165,276 
Other receivables     (579)     (2,074) 
Inventories     (37,452)     (112,883) 
Other current assets     (2,534)     (7,150) 
Notes payable     22,227     (25,081) 
Accounts payable     (10,311)     (1,517) 
Other payables     32,173     (46,714) 
Other current liabilities     (6,427)     (469) 
Net defined benefit liabilities     (5,492)     (7,613) 

Cash generated from operations     2,071,564     1,240,953 
Interest received     134,860     76,783 
Income tax paid     (369,444)     (434,516) 

           
Net cash generated from operating activities     1,836,980     883,220 

           
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment     (143,024)     (198,787) 
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment     853     1,384 
Increase in refundable deposits     (85)     - 
Decrease in refundable deposits     -     5 

           
Net cash used in investing activities     (142,256)     (197,398) 

           
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

Refunds of guarantee deposits received     38     - 
Cash dividends     (476,485)     (786,201) 

           
Net cash used in financing activities     (476,447)     (786,201) 

(Continued) 
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KING SLIDE WORKS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017 
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars) 
 
 

  2018  2017 
     
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE 

BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HELD IN 
FOREIGN CURRENCIES 

 

  $ (443)    $ (294) 
           
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 

EQUIVALENTS 
 
   1,217,834     (100,673) 

           
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR     6,824,301     6,924,974 
           
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR    $ 8,042,135    $ 6,824,301 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. (Concluded) 
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Annex 4 (Earnings Distribution Statement) 
 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
Profit Distribution Table 

January 1 – December 31, 2018 
Unit: NTD 

Item  Amount  

Beginning retained earnings  5,563,875,874 
    Defined benefit plan re-measurement amount recognized in the 
retained earnings 

(    2,945,882 ) 

Adjusted beginning retained earnings 5,560,929,992 

Add: Net income after tax  1,775,964,101 

Less: legal reserve      177,596,410 

   

Distributable earnings 7,159,297,683 

Planned earnings distribution  

Less: Dividend to shareholders (cash dividend NT$9.5 per share)    905,322,184 

    

Unappropriated retained earnings   6,253,975,499 

  

Note: 1. The Company’s profit distribution is based on the most recent annual earnings. 

2. The ex-dividend date and the issuance date of the cash dividend are to be scheduled 
separately by the Board of Directors with the resolution of the shareholders meeting. 

 

   

 

  

Chairman: Lin Tsung-Chi   President: Lin Shu-Chen  Chief Accountant: Chen Yi-Nian  
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Annex 5 (Procedures for the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets amendment made before and after) 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

Procedures for the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets amendment made before and after 

Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

Article 2 Applicable scope of the assets 
(I) Investment in stocks, government 

bonds, corporate bonds, financial 
bonds, securities presenting interest in 
a fund, depositary receipts, call (put) 
warrants, beneficiary certificates, and 
asset-backed securities; 

(II) Real property (including land, houses 
and buildings, investment property, 
and right-of-use land) and equipment. 

(III) Memberships. 
(IV) Patents, copyrights, trademarks, 

franchise rights, and other intangible 
assets. 

(V) Financial derivatives: Refers to 
forward contracts, options contracts, 
futures contracts, leverage bonds 
contracts, exchange contracts, and 
compound contracts of the 
aforementioned products whose value 
is derived from assets, interest rates, 
exchange rates, indexes, or other 
interests. The so-called “forward 
contracts” do not include insurance 
contracts, performance contracts, 
after-sales service contracts, 
long-term lease contracts, and 
long-term purchases (sales) contracts. 

(VI) Assets acquired or disposed of in 
accordance with law mergers, 
demergers, acquisitions, or transfer of 
shares: Refers to the acquisition and 
disposal of assets by a merger, 
demerger, or acquisition according to 
the Business Merger and Acquisitions 
Act, Financial Holding Company Act, 
the Financial Institution Merger Act, 
or other laws, or by transfer of shares 
(referred to as “share transfer” 
hereinafter) with new shares issued 
according to paragraph 6 of Article 

Applicable scope of the assets 
(I) Investment in stocks, government 

bonds, corporate bonds, financial 
bonds, securities presenting interest in 
a fund, depositary receipts, call (put) 
warrants, beneficiary certificates, and 
asset-backed securities; 

(II) Real property (including land, houses 
and buildings, and investment 
property) and equipment; 

(III) Memberships. 
(IV) Patents, copyrights, trademarks, 

franchise rights, and other intangible 
assets. 

(V) Right-of-use assets 
(VI) Financial derivatives: Refers to a 

transaction contract whose value is 
derived from specific interest rates, 
financial instrument price, product 
price, exchange rates, price or fee 
indexes, credit rating or credit index, 
or forward contract, option contract, 
futures contract, leverage bond 
contract, exchange contract, portfolio 
of the aforementioned contracts, 
embedded derivatives contracts, or 
structured products derived from 
other variables. The so-called 
“forward contracts” does not include 
insurance contracts, performance 
contracts, after-sales service 
contracts, long-term lease contracts, 
and long-term purchases (sales) 
contracts. 

(VII) Assets acquired or disposed of in 
accordance with law mergers, 
demergers, acquisitions, or  transfer 
of shares: Refers to the acquisition 
and disposal of assets by a merger, 
demerger, or acquisition according to 
the Business Merger and Acquisitions 

In accordance 
with the 
provisions of 
International 
Financial 
Reporting 
Standard No. 
16 “Leases”, 
subparagraph 5 
is added to 
expand the 
scope of assets 
and move the 
current 
subparagraph 2 
“right-of-use 
land” to 
subparagraph 
5. In 
accordance 
with the 
definition of 
International 
Financial 
Reporting 
Standards No. 
9 “Financial 
Instruments”, 
the scope of 
financial 
derivatives is 
amended with 
a rephrasing 
made 
accordingly. 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

156 of the Company Act. 
(VII) Other major assets   

Act, Financial Holding Company Act, 
the Financial Institution Merger Act, 
or other laws, or by transfer of shares 
(referred to as “share transfer” 
hereinafter) with new shares issued 
according to Article 156-3 of the 
Company Act. 

(VIII) Other major assets 

Article 3 Appraisal procedures 
(I) When the Company obtains or 

disposes of securities investments or 
engages in the trading of financial 
derivatives, the Finance and 
Accounting Department shall conduct 
the relevant benefit analysis and 
assess possible risks. For the 
acquisition and disposal of real 
property and other assets, each unit 
shall formulate capital expenditure 
plans in advance to initiate a 
feasibility assessment on the purpose 
and expected benefit from the 
acquisition and disposal of assets. If 
the real property is obtained from a 
related party, the reasonableness of 
trading conditions shall be assessed in 
accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 2 of the Procedures. 

(II) For the acquisition and disposal of 
securities, the Company shall obtain 
the financial statements of the target 
company that have recently been 
certified or reviewed by the 
accountants for reference in 
evaluating the transaction price before 
the date of occurrence. In addition, 
for the transaction amount reaching 
20% of the Company’s paid-in capital 
or NT$300 million or more, the 
accountants should be consulted 
before the date of occurrence to 

Appraisal procedures 
(I) When the Company obtains or 

disposes of securities investments or 
engages in the trading of financial 
derivatives, the Finance and 
Accounting Department shall conduct 
the relevant benefit analysis and 
assess possible risks. For the 
acquisition and disposal of real 
property and other assets, each unit 
shall formulate capital expenditure 
plans in advance to initiate a 
feasibility assessment on the purpose 
and expected benefit from the 
acquisition and disposal of assets. If 
the real property is obtained from a 
related party, the reasonableness of 
trading conditions shall be assessed in 
accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 2 of the Procedures. 

(II) For the acquisition and disposal of 
securities, the Company shall obtain 
the financial statements of the target 
company that have recently been 
certified or reviewed by the 
accountants for reference in 
evaluating the transaction price before 
the date of occurrence. In addition, 
for the transaction amount reaching 
20% of the Company’s paid-in capital 
or NT$300 million or more, the 
accountants should be consulted 
before the date of occurrence to 

Partial 
rephrasing 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

express an opinion on the 
reasonableness of the transaction 
price. If the accountants need to use a 
report by an expert, it shall be 
handled in accordance with the 
provisions of Statement of Auditing 
Standard No. 20 issued by the 
Accounting Research and 
Development Foundation. However, 
securities with an available market 
price or otherwise provided by 
competent securities authorities are 
not subject to such requirement. 

(III) In acquiring or disposing of 
memberships or intangible assets 
thereof where the transaction amount 
reaches 20% of the company’s 
paid-in capital or NT$300 million or 
more, unless transacting with a 
government agency, an accountant 
shall be engaged to render an opinion 
on the reasonableness of the 
transaction price before the date of 
the occurrence in accordance with the 
provisions of  Statement of Auditing 
Standards No. 20 published by the  
Accounting Research and 
Development Foundation (ARDF). 

 
(IV) The acquisition and disposal of real 

property and equipment, if any, 
should be handled in accordance with 
the provisions of Article 6 of the 
Procedures. 

 
(V) The Company, while handling the 

merger, division, acquisition, or 
transfer of shares, shall engage an 
accountant, attorney, or securities 
underwriter to express opinions on 
the reasonableness of the conversion 
ratio, the purchase price, and the cash 
or other property distributed to the 
shareholders before a board meeting 
is convened, and then present it to the 

express an opinion on the 
reasonableness of the transaction 
price. If the accountants need to use a 
report by an expert, it shall be 
handled in accordance with the 
provisions of Statement of Auditing 
Standard No. 20 issued by the 
Accounting Research and 
Development Foundation. However, 
securities with an available market 
price or otherwise provided by 
competent securities authorities are 
not subject to such requirement. 

(III) In acquiring or disposing of 
intangible assets or right-of-use assets 
or memberships thereof where the 
transaction amount reaches 20% of 
the company’s paid-in capital or 
NT$300 million or more, unless 
transacting with a domestic 
government agency, an accountant 
shall be engaged to render an opinion 
on the reasonableness of the 
transaction price before the date of 
occurrence in accordance with the 
provisions of Statement of Auditing 
Standards No. 20 published by the 
Accounting Research and 
Development Foundation (ARDF). 

(IV) The acquisition and disposal of real 
property, equipment, or right-of-use 
assets, if any, should be handled in 
accordance with the provisions of 
Article 6 of the Procedures. 

(V) The Company, while handling the 
merger, division, acquisition, or 
transfer of shares, shall engage an 
accountant, attorney, or securities 
underwriter to express opinions on 
the reasonableness of the conversion 
ratio, the purchase price, and the cash 
or other property distributed to the 
shareholders before a board meeting 
is convened, and then present it to the 
board of directors for discussion and 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

board of directors for discussion and 
resolution. 

(VI) The price determination methods and 
references for the Company’s 
acquisition and disposal of assets, in 
addition to the opinions of 
professional experts, accountants, and 
other relevant experts as stated in the 
preceding paragraph, shall be handled 
as follows: 

1. Securities acquired or disposed of 
that have been traded in the stock 
exchange market or TPEx should be 
determined according to the current 
equity or bond price. 

2. Securities acquired or disposed of 
that are not traded in the stock 
exchange market or TPEx should be 
priced with the net worth per share, 
technology and profitability, future 
development potential, market 
interest rate, bond coupon rate, 
debtor’s credit, and transaction price 
at the time taking into account. 

3. To obtain or dispose of the 
membership card, it is necessary to 
consider the benefits that can be 
generated and refer to the transaction 
price at the time. For the acquisition 
and disposal of patents, copyrights, 
trademarks, franchise rights, and 
other intangible assets, it is necessary 
to refer to international or market 
practices, useful lives, and the impact 
on the company’s technology and 
business. 

4. The acquisition and disposal of real 
property and equipment shall be 
determined by referring to the 
announced present value, the 
assessed present value, the actual 
transaction price or book value of the 
adjacent real property, or the 
quotation of the suppliers. If the real 
property is acquired from a related 

resolution. 
(VI) The price determination methods and 

references for the Company’s 
acquisition and disposal of assets, in 
addition to the opinions of 
professional experts, accountants, and 
other relevant experts as stated in the 
preceding paragraph, shall be handled 
as follows: 

1. Securities acquired or disposed of 
that have been traded in the stock 
exchange market or TPEx should be 
determined according to the current 
equity or bond price. 

2. Securities acquired or disposed of 
that are not traded in the stock 
exchange market or TPEx should be 
priced with the net worth per share, 
technology and profitability, future 
development potential, market 
interest rate, bond coupon rate, 
debtor’s credit, and transaction price 
at the time taking into account. 

3. To obtain or dispose of the 
membership card, it is necessary to 
consider the benefits that can be 
generated and refer to the transaction 
price at the time. For the acquisition 
and disposal of patents, copyrights, 
trademarks, franchise rights, and 
other intangible assets, it is necessary 
to refer to international or market 
practices, useful lives, and the impact 
on the company’s technology and 
business. 

The acquisition and disposal of real 
property, equipment, or right-of-use 
assets shall be determined by 
referring to the announced present 
value, the assessed present value, the 
actual transaction price or book value 
of the adjacent real property, or the 
quotation of the suppliers. If the real 
property is acquired from a related 
party, it should be calculated 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

party, it should be calculated 
according to the methods specified in 
Chapter 2 of the Procedures in order 
to assess whether the transaction 
price is reasonable or not. 

5. The trading of financial derivatives 
should take into account the trading 
conditions of the futures market, 
exchange rates, and the trend of 
interest rate. 

6. The merger, division, acquisition or 
transfer of shares shall take into 
account the nature of its business, net 
value per share, asset value, 
technology and profitability, 
production capacity, and future 
growth potential. 

according to the methods specified in 
Chapter 2 of the Procedures in order 
to assess whether the transaction 
price is reasonable or not. 

5. The trading of financial derivatives 
should take into account the trading 
conditions of the futures market, 
exchange rates, and the trend of 
interest rate. 

6. The merger, division, acquisition or 
transfer of shares shall take into 
account the nature of its business, net 
value per share, asset value, 
technology and profitability, 
production capacity, and future 
growth potential. 

Article 4 Operating procedures 
(I) Authorized amount and Authorization 
Level 

1. Securities: Authorize the President 
to conduct transactions within the 
amount specified in Article 7 of the 
Procedures. If it meets the public 
announcement and filing standards as 
stipulated in Article 5, it shall be 
reported to the Chairman for 
verification on the next day and 
presented in the most recent board 
meeting for ratification. However, 
for the acquisition and disposal of 
stock shares, corporate bonds, and 
private placement securities that are 
not traded in the stock exchange 
market or TPEx for an amount 
meeting the public announcement 
and filing standard, it shall be 
resolved by the Board of Directors in 
advance. In addition, the Company’s 
Mainland China area investment 
must be approved by the board of 
directors before it is listed for trade. 
After it is listed for trade, it should be 
implemented with the approval of the 
shareholders meeting or implemented 

Operating procedures 
(I) Authorized amount and Authorization 
Level 

1. Securities: Authorize the President 
to conduct transactions within the 
amount specified in Article 7 of the 
Procedures. If it meets the public 
announcement and filing standards as 
stipulated in Article 5, it shall be 
reported to the Chairman for 
verification on the next day and 
presented in the most recent board 
meeting for ratification. However, 
for the acquisition and disposal of 
stock shares, corporate bonds, and 
private placement securities that are 
not traded in the stock exchange 
market or TPEx for an amount 
meeting the public announcement 
and filing standard, it shall be 
resolved by the Board of Directors in 
advance. In addition, the Company’s 
Mainland China area investment 
must be approved by the board of 
directors before it is listed for trade. 
After it is listed for trade, it should be 
implemented with the approval of the 
shareholders meeting or implemented 

Partial 
rephrasing 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

by the Board of Directors with the 
authorization of the shareholders 
meeting, and may not be initiated 
without the approval of the 
Investment Commission MOEA. 

2. Trading of financial derivatives 
(1) Hedging transactions: According 

to the changes in the company’s 
turnover and risk position, the 
Chairman designates personnel to 
conduct transactions for an 
amount of US$1 million or less 
(including equivalent amount in 
different currency) of a single or 
cumulative transactions. The 
transaction for an amount 
exceeding US$1 million should be 
approved by the Chairman in 
advance. 

(2) Non-hedging transactions: In 
order to reduce risks, the 
transactions for an amount of 
US$1 million or less (including an 
equivalent amount in a different 
currency) of a single or cumulative 
transactions must be approved by 
the Chairman. Also, the 
transactions for an amount of 
US$1 million or more of a single 
or cumulative transactions should 
be approved by the Board of 
Directors in advance. 

(3) In order for the company’s 
authorization to correspond to the 
bank’s relative supervision and 
management, the authorized trader 
must inform the bank. 

(4) The trading of financial 
derivatives conducted according to 
the aforementioned authorization 
shall be reported in the most 
recent board meeting afterwards. 

3. Acquisition of real property from 
related parties: Relevant information 
should be prepared in accordance 

by the Board of Directors with the 
authorization of the shareholders 
meeting, and may not be initiated 
without the approval of the 
Investment Commission MOEA. 

2. Trading of financial derivatives 
(1) Hedging transactions: According 

to the changes in the company’s 
turnover and risk position, the 
Chairman designates personnel to 
conduct transactions for an 
amount of US$1 million or less 
(including equivalent amount in 
different currency) of a single or 
cumulative transactions. The 
transaction for an amount 
exceeding US$1 million should be 
approved by the Chairman in 
advance. 

(2) Non-hedging transactions: In 
order to reduce risks, the 
transactions for an amount of 
US$1 million or less (including an 
equivalent amount in a different 
currency) of a single or cumulative 
transactions must be approved by 
the Chairman. Also, the 
transactions for an amount of 
US$1 million or more of a single 
or cumulative transactions should 
be approved by the Board of 
Directors in advance. 

(3) In order for the company’s 
authorization to correspond to the 
bank’s relative supervision and 
management, the authorized trader 
must inform the bank. 

(4) The trading of financial 
derivatives conducted according to 
the aforementioned authorization 
shall be reported in the most 
recent board meeting afterwards. 

3. Acquisition of real property or 
right-of-use assets from related 
parties: Relevant information should 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

with the provisions of Chapter 2 of 
the Procedures, and it should be 
resolved in the board meeting and 
recognized by the supervisors in 
advance. 

4. Mergers, demergers, acquisitions, or 
transfer of shares: The relevant 
procedures and information 
preparation shall be carried out in 
accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 4 of the Procedures, where 
mergers, divisions, and acquisitions 
shall be subject to the resolution of 
the shareholders meeting, provided 
that where a provision of another act 
exempts a company from convening 
a shareholders meeting to approve 
the merger, demerger, or acquisition, 
this restriction shall not apply. In 
addition, the transfer of shares shall 
be resolved by the Board of Directors 
in advance. 

5. Others: It should be handled 
according to the internal control 
system and the operating procedures 
stipulated by the authority. If the 
transaction amount reaches the 
public announcement and filing 
standard of Article 5, the equipment 
that is acquired or disposed of for 
business use can be reported to the 
Board of Directors for recognition 
afterwards, the resolution of the 
Board of Directors must be obtained 
in advance for the rest. The matters 
as stipulated in Article 185 of the 
Company Act must be resolved in 
the shareholders meeting in advance. 

(II) Execution unit and transaction process 
The Company’s securities investment 
and trading of financial derivatives 
are to be implemented by the Finance 
and Accounting Department and the 
personnel designated by the 
Chairman. The real property and 

be prepared in accordance with the 
provisions of Chapter 2 of the 
Procedures, and it should be resolved 
in the board meeting and recognized 
by the supervisors in advance. 

4. Mergers, demergers, acquisitions, or 
transfer of shares: The relevant 
procedures and information 
preparation shall be carried out in 
accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 4 of the Procedures, where 
mergers, divisions, and acquisitions 
shall be subject to the resolution of 
the shareholders meeting, provided 
that where a provision of another act 
exempts a company from convening 
a shareholders meeting to approve 
the merger, demerger, or acquisition, 
this restriction shall not apply. In 
addition, the transfer of shares shall 
be resolved by the Board of Directors 
in advance. 

5. Others: It should be handled 
according to the internal control 
system and the operating procedures 
stipulated by the authority. If the 
transaction amount reaches the 
public announcement and filing 
standard of Article 5, the equipment 
that is acquired or disposed of for 
business use can be reported to the 
Board of Directors for recognition 
afterwards, the resolution of the 
Board of Directors must be obtained 
in advance for the rest. The matters 
as stipulated in Article 185 of the 
Company Act must be resolved in 
the shareholders meeting in advance. 

(II) Execution unit and transaction process 
The Company’s securities investment 
and trading of financial derivatives 
are to be implemented by the Finance 
and Accounting Department and the 
personnel designated by the 
Chairman. The real property and 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

other assets are to be handled by the 
applying departments and relevant 
responsible units. The mergers, 
divisions, acquisitions, or transfer of 
shares are to be handled by the units 
designated by the Chairman. After the 
acquisition and disposal of assets is 
assessed and approved accordingly, 
the execution unit shall perform the 
contracting, receiving, paying, 
delivering, and inspecting and 
accepting process, and shall handle 
the relevant operating procedures of 
the internal control system depending 
on the nature of the assets. In 
addition, related party transactions, 
the trading of financial derivatives, 
and mergers, demergers, acquisitions, 
or transfer of shares shall be handled 
in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapters 2–4 of the Procedures. 

other assets are to be handled by the 
applying departments and relevant 
responsible units. The mergers, 
divisions, acquisitions, or transfer of 
shares are to be handled by the units 
designated by the Chairman. After the 
acquisition and disposal of assets is 
assessed and approved accordingly, 
the execution unit shall perform the 
contracting, receiving, paying, 
delivering, and inspecting and 
accepting process, and shall handle 
the relevant operating procedures of 
the internal control system depending 
on the nature of the assets. In 
addition, related party transactions, 
the trading of financial derivatives, 
and mergers, demergers, acquisitions, 
or transfer of shares shall be handled 
in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapters 2–4 of the Procedures. 

Article 5 Public announcement and filing 
procedures 

(I) Under any of the following 
circumstances, the Company 
acquiring or disposing of assets shall 
publicly announce and file the 
relevant information on the FSC’s 
designated website in the appropriate 
format as prescribed by the 
regulations within 2 days counting 
inclusively from the date of the event: 
1. Acquisition or disposal of real 

property thereof from or to a related 
party, or acquisition or disposal of 
assets other than real property 
thereof from or to a related party 
where the transaction amount 
reaches 20% or more of paid-in 
capital, 10% or more of the 
company’s total assets, or NT$300 
million or more. Provided, this shall 
not apply to the trading of 
government bonds or bonds under 
repurchase and resale agreements, 

Public announcement and filing 
procedures 

(I) Under any of the following 
circumstances, the Company 
acquiring or disposing of assets shall 
publicly announce and file the 
relevant information on the FSC’s 
designated website in the appropriate 
format as prescribed by the 
regulations within 2 days counting 
inclusively from the date of the event: 
1. Acquisition and disposal of real 

property or right-of-use assets 
thereof from or to a related party, or 
acquisition and disposal of assets 
other than real property or 
right-of-use assets thereof from or 
to a related party where the 
transaction amount reaches 20% or 
more of paid-in capital, 10% or 
more of total assets, or NT$300 
million or more. Provided, this shall 
not apply to trading of domestic 
government bonds or bonds under 

Partial 
rephrasing 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

or subscription or redemption of 
money market funds issued by 
domestic securities investment trust 
enterprises. 

 
 
2. Mergers, demergers, acquisitions, 

and transfer of shares 
3. Losses from the trading of financial 

derivatives reaching the limits on 
aggregate losses or losses on 
individual contracts stipulated 
according to paragraph 1, Article 8, 
Chapter 4 of the Procedures. 

4. Where assets acquired or disposed 
of thereof are equipment for 
business use, and the transaction 
counterparty is not a related party, 
and the transaction amount exceeds 
NT$500 million. 

5. Where land is acquired under an 
arrangement on engaging others to 
build on the company’s own land, 
engaging others to build on rented 
land, joint construction and 
allocation of housing units, joint 
construction and allocation of 
ownership percentages, or joint 
construction and separate sale, and 
the amount the company expects to 
invest in the transaction reaches 
NT$500 million or more. 

 
6. Where an asset transaction other 

than any of those referred to in the 
preceding five subparagraphs or 
Mainland China area investment is 
for an amount reaching 20% of the 
company’s paid-in capital or 
NT$300 million or more, such as 
the cumulative transaction amount 
of acquisitions and disposals of the 
same type of underlying asset with 
the same transaction counterparty 
within the preceding year. The 

repurchase and resale agreements, 
or subscription or redemption of 
money market funds issued by 
domestic securities investment trust 
enterprises. 

2. Mergers, demergers, acquisitions, 
and transfer of shares. 

3. Losses from the trading of financial 
derivatives reaching the limits on 
aggregate losses or losses on 
individual contracts stipulated 
according to paragraph 1, Article 8, 
Chapter 4 of the Procedures. 

4. Where equipment or right-of-use 
assets are acquired and disposed of 
thereof for business use, the 
transaction counterparty is not a 
related party, and the transaction 
amount exceeds NT$500 million. 

5. Where land is acquired under an 
arrangement on engaging others to 
build on the company’s own land, 
engaging others to build on rented 
land, joint construction and 
allocation of housing units, joint 
construction and allocation of 
ownership percentages, or joint 
construction and separate sale, and 
the transaction counterparty is not a 
related party. Also, the amount the 
company expects to invest in the 
transaction reaches NT$500 million 
or more. 

6. Where an asset transaction other 
than any of those referred to in the 
preceding five subparagraphs or 
Mainland China area investment is 
for an amount reaching 20% of the 
company’s paid-in capital or 
NT$300 million or more, such as 
the cumulative transaction amount 
of acquisitions and disposals of the 
same type of underlying asset with 
the same transaction counterparty 
within the preceding year. The 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

cumulative transaction amount of 
acquisitions and disposals 
(cumulative acquisitions and 
disposals, respectively) of real 
property thereof within the same 
development project within the 
preceding year, or the cumulative 
transaction amount of acquisitions 
and disposals (cumulative 
acquisitions and disposals, 
respectively) of the same security 
within the preceding year. “Within 
the preceding year” refers to the 
year preceding the date of 
occurrence of the current 
transaction”. Items that are duly 
announced in accordance with the 
“Regulations Governing the 
Acquisition and Disposal of Assets 
by Public Companies” and 
supported with an appraisal 
reported issued by the professional 
appraisers or the opinions of an 
accountant need not be counted 
toward the transaction amount. 
Provided, this shall not apply to the 
following circumstances: 
(1) Trading of government bonds; 

     (2) Trading of bonds under 
repurchase and resale 
agreements, 

       or subscription or redemption of 
money market funds issued by 
domestic securities investment 
trust enterprises; 

(II) The Company shall compile monthly 
reports on the status of the trading of 
financial derivatives engaged in up to 
the end of the preceding month by the 
Company and any subsidiaries that 
are not domestic public companies 
and enter the information in the 
prescribed format into the information 
reporting website designated by the 
FSC before the 10th day of each 

cumulative transaction amount of 
acquisitions and disposals 
(cumulative acquisitions and 
disposals, respectively) of real 
property thereof within the same 
development project within the 
preceding year, or the cumulative 
transaction amount of acquisitions 
and disposals (cumulative 
acquisitions and disposals, 
respectively) of the same security 
within the preceding year. “Within 
the preceding year” refers to the 
year preceding the date of 
occurrence of the current 
transaction”. Items that are duly 
announced in accordance with the 
“Regulations Governing the 
Acquisition and Disposal of Assets 
by Public Companies” and 
supported with an appraisal 
reported issued by the professional 
appraisers or the opinions of an 
accountant need not be counted 
toward the transaction amount. 
Provided, this shall not apply to the 
following circumstances: 
(1) Trading of domestic 

government bonds 
     (2) Trading of bonds under 

repurchase and resale 
agreements, 

       or subscription or redemption of 
money market funds issued by 
domestic securities investment 
trust enterprises; 

(II) The Company shall compile monthly 
reports on the status of the trading of 
financial derivatives engaged in up to 
the end of the preceding month by the 
Company and any subsidiaries that 
are not domestic public companies 
and enter the information in the 
prescribed format into the information 
reporting website designated by the 
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month. 
(III) When a public announcement is 

made with an error or omission in an 
item required by regulations to be 
publicly announced and it is required 
to correct it, all the items shall be 
publicly announced again and filed in 
their entirety within two days 
counting inclusively from the date of 
knowing of such error or omission. 

(IV) For the transactions announced and 
filed according to the provision of (I), 
under any of the following 
circumstances, it is necessary to 
publicly announce and file the 
relevant information on the FSC’s 
designated website in the appropriate 
format as prescribed by the 
regulations within 2 days counting 
inclusively from the date of the event: 
1. The relevant contract signed for the 

original transaction has been 
changed, terminated, or canceled. 

2. Mergers, demergers, acquisitions, 
or transfers of shares are not 
completed on the contractual 
schedule. 

3. The contents originally announced 
and filed have changed. 

FSC before the 10th day of each 
month. 

(III) When a public announcement is 
made with an error or omission in an 
item required by regulations to be 
publicly announced and it is required 
to correct it, all the items shall be 
publicly announced again and filed in 
their entirety within two days 
counting inclusively from the date of 
knowing of such error or omission. 

(IV) For the transactions announced and 
filed according to the provision of (I), 
under any of the following 
circumstances, it is necessary to 
publicly announce and file the 
relevant information on the FSC’s 
designated website in the appropriate 
format as prescribed by the 
regulations within 2 days counting 
inclusively from the date of the event: 
1. The relevant contract signed for the 

original transaction has been 
changed, terminated, or canceled. 

2. Mergers, demergers, acquisitions, 
or transfers of shares are not 
completed on the contractual 
schedule. 

3. The contents originally announced 
and filed have changed. 

Article 6 Assets appraisal procedures 
In acquiring and disposing of real 
property or equipment thereof where the 
transaction amount reaches 20% of the 
company’s paid-in capital or NT$300 
million or more, the company, unless 
transacting with a domestic government 
agency, engaging others to build on its 
own land, engaging others to build on 
rented land, or acquiring or disposing of 
equipment thereof held for business use, 
shall obtain an appraisal report prior to the 
date of the event from a professional 
appraiser and shall further comply with 
the following provisions: Where the 

Assets appraisal procedures 
In acquiring and disposing of real 
property, equipment, or right-of-use assets 
thereof where the transaction amount 
reaches 20% of the company’s paid-in 
capital or NT$300 million or more, the 
company, unless transacting with a 
domestic government agency, engaging 
others to build on its own land, engaging 
others to build on rented land, or 
acquiring or disposing of equipment or 
right-of-use assets thereof held for 
business use, shall obtain an appraisal 
report prior to the date of the event from a 
professional appraiser and shall further 

Partial 
rephrasing 
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Company acquires and disposes of assets 
through court auction procedures, the 
evidentiary documentation issued by the 
court may be substituted for the appraisal 
reports or CPA opinions. 
(I) Where due to special circumstances it 

is necessary to give a limited price, 
specified price, or special price as a 
reference basis for the transaction 
price, the transaction shall be 
submitted for approval in advance by 
the Board of Directors. The same 
procedure shall also be followed 
whenever there is any subsequent 
change to the terms and conditions of 
the transaction. 

(II) Where the transaction amount is 
NT$1 billion or more, appraisal 
service provided by two or more 
professional appraisers shall be 
obtained. 

(III) Where any one of the following 
circumstances applies with respect to 
the professional appraiser’s appraisal 
results, unless all the appraisal results 
for the assets to be acquired are 
higher than the transaction amount, or 
all the appraisal results for the assets 
to be disposed of are lower than the 
transaction amount, a certified public 
accountant shall be engaged to 
perform the appraisal in accordance 
with the provisions of the Statement 
of Auditing Standards No. 20 
published by the  Accounting 
Research and Development 
Foundation (ARDF) and render a 
specific opinion regarding the reason 
for the discrepancy and the 
appropriateness of the transaction 
price: 

1. The discrepancy between the 
appraisal result and the transaction 
amount is 20% or more of the 
transaction amount. 

comply with the following provisions: 
Where the Company acquires and 
disposes of assets through court auction 
procedures, the evidentiary 
documentation issued by the court may be 
substituted for the appraisal reports or 
CPA opinions. 
(I) Where due to special circumstances it 

is necessary to give a limited price, 
specified price, or special price as a 
reference basis for the transaction 
price, the transaction shall be 
submitted for approval in advance by 
the Board of Directors. The same 
procedure shall also be followed 
whenever there is any subsequent 
change to the terms and conditions of 
the transaction. 

(II) Where the transaction amount is 
NT$1 billion or more, appraisal 
service provided by two or more 
professional appraisers shall be 
obtained. 

(III) Where any one of the following 
circumstances applies with respect to 
the professional appraiser’s appraisal 
results, unless all the appraisal results 
for the assets to be acquired are 
higher than the transaction amount, or 
all the appraisal results for the assets 
to be disposed of are lower than the 
transaction amount, a certified public 
accountant shall be engaged to 
perform the appraisal in accordance 
with the provisions of the Statement 
of Auditing Standards No. 20 
published by the  Accounting 
Research and Development 
Foundation (ARDF) and render a 
specific opinion regarding the reason 
for the discrepancy and the 
appropriateness of the transaction 
price: 

1. The discrepancy between the 
appraisal result and the transaction 
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2. The discrepancy between the 
appraisal results of two or more 
professional appraisers is 10% or 
more of the transaction amount. 

(IV) No more than 3 months may elapse 
between the date of the appraisal 
report issued by a professional 
appraiser and the contract execution 
date. Provided, where the publicly 
announced current value for the same 
period is used and not more than 6 
months have elapsed, an opinion may 
still be issued by the original 
professional appraiser. 

amount is 20% or more of the 
transaction amount. 

2. The discrepancy between the 
appraisal results of two or more 
professional appraisers is 10% or 
more of the transaction amount. 

(IV) No more than 3 months may elapse 
between the date of the appraisal 
report issued by a professional 
appraiser and the contract execution 
date. Provided, where the publicly 
announced current value for the same 
period is used and not more than 6 
months have elapsed, an opinion may 
still be issued by the original 
professional appraiser. 

Article 7 Investment scope and amount 
In addition to the assets obtained for 
business use, the Company and its 
subsidiaries have also invested in and 
purchased the real property and securities 
that are not intended for business use with 
a limited amount set as follows:  
(I) The total amount of real property not 

intended for business use shall not 
exceed 50% of the net value on the 
Company’s most recent financial 
report, and shall not exceed 30% of 
the net value on the subsidiary’s most 
recent financial report. 

 
(II) The total amount of securities shall 

not exceed 150% of the net value on 
the Company’s most recent financial 
report, and shall not exceed 150% of 
the net value on the subsidiary’s most 
recent financial report. 

(III) The investment in an individual 
security shall not exceed 100% of the 
net value on the Company’s most 
recent financial report, and shall not 
exceed 100% of the net value on the 
subsidiary’s most recent financial 
report. 

Investment scope and amount 
In addition to the assets obtained for 
business use, the Company and its 
subsidiaries have also invested in and 
purchased the real property, right-of-use 
assets, or securities that are not intended 
for business use with a limited amount set 
as follows:  
(I) The total amount of real property and 

right-of-use assets not intended for 
business use shall not exceed 50% of 
the net value on the Company’s most 
recent financial report, and shall not 
exceed 30% of the net value on the 
subsidiary’s most recent financial 
report.   

(II) The total amount of securities shall 
not exceed 150% of the net value on 
the Company’s most recent financial 
report, and shall not exceed 150% of 
the net value on the subsidiary’s most 
recent financial report. 

(III) The investment in an individual 
security shall not exceed 100% of the 
net value on the Company’s most 
recent financial report, and shall not 
exceed 100% of the net value on the 
subsidiary’s most recent financial 
report. 

Partial 
rephrasing 
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Article 8 Control over the acquisition and disposal 
of assets by subsidiaries 

(I) The subsidiaries of the Company shall 
also stipulate the “Procedures for the 
Acquisition and Disposal of Assets” 
in accordance with the “Regulations 
Governing the Acquisition and 
Disposal of Assets by Public 
Companies”, which shall be approved 
by the Board of Directors of each 
subsidiary. It should also be 
submitted to the supervisors of the 
domestic subsidiaries and then 
reported in the shareholders meeting 
for approval. The same applies to the 
amendments 

(II) The acquisition and disposal of assets 
by subsidiaries of the Company shall 
also be handled in accordance with 
the regulations. 

(III) If the subsidiary of the Company is 
not a domestic public offering 
company, and the assets obtained or 
disposed of meet the public 
announcement and filing standards, 
the Company should be notified on 
the date of the event. Also, the public 
announcement and filing matters shall 
be handled by the parent Company on 
the FSC’s designated website. 

(IV) The aforementioned subsidiaries 
shall apply the public announcement 
and filing standards as stipulated in 
Article 5 of the Procedures. The 
so-called “reaching the threshold of 
20% of the company’s paid-up capital 
or 10% of the total assets” as 
stipulated in the public announcement 
and filing standard of the subsidiary is 
based on the paid-in capital or total 
assets of the Company. 

Control over the acquisition and disposal 
of assets by subsidiaries 

(I) The subsidiaries of the Company shall 
also stipulate the “Procedures for the 
Acquisition and Disposal of Assets” 
in accordance with the “Regulations 
Governing the Acquisition and 
Disposal of Assets by Public 
Companies”, which shall be approved 
by the Board of Directors of each 
subsidiary. It should also be 
submitted to the supervisors of the 
domestic subsidiaries and then 
reported in the shareholders meeting 
for approval. The same applies to the 
amendments 

(II) The acquisition and disposal of assets 
by subsidiaries of the Company shall 
also be handled in accordance with 
the regulations. 

(III) If the subsidiary of the Company is 
not a domestic public offering 
company, and the assets obtained or 
disposed of meet the public 
announcement and filing standards, 
the Company should be notified on 
the date of the event. Also, the public 
announcement and filing matters shall 
be handled by the parent Company on 
the FSC’s designated website. 

(IV) The aforementioned subsidiaries 
shall apply the public announcement 
and filing standards as stipulated in 
Article 5 of the Procedures. The 
requirement of “paid-up capital or 
total assets” is based on the paid-in 
capital or total assets of the Company. 

Partial 
rephrasing 

Article 11 Resolution procedures 
When the Company intends to acquire or 
dispose of real property thereof from or to 
a related party, or when it intends to 

Resolution procedures 
When the Company intends to acquire or 
dispose of real property or right-of-use 
assets thereof from or to a related party, or 

The clause is 
amended in 
accordance 
with the law. 
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acquire or dispose of assets other than real 
property thereof from or to a related party 
and the transaction amount reaches 20% 
or more of paid-in capital, 10% or more of 
the company’s total assets, or NT$300 
million or more, except in trading of 
government bonds or bonds under 
repurchase and resale agreements, or 
subscription or redemption of money 
market funds issued by domestic 
securities investment trust enterprises, the 
company may not proceed to enter into a 
transaction contract or make a payment 
until the following matters have been 
approved by the Board of Directors and 
recognized by the supervisors: 
 
(I) The purpose, necessity, and anticipated 

benefit of the acquisition or disposal 
of assets. 

(II) The reason for choosing the related 
party as a transaction counterparty. 
(III) With respect to the acquisition of real 

property thereof from a related party, 
information regarding appraisal of the 
reasonableness of the preliminary 
transaction terms in accordance with 
Article 12 and Article 13. 

 
(IV) The date and price at which the 

related party originally acquired the 
real property, the original transaction 
counterparty, and the transaction 
counterparty’s relationship to the 
company and the related party. 

(V) Monthly cash flow forecasts for the 
year commencing from the 
anticipated month of signing of the 
contract, evaluation of the necessity 
of the transaction, and reasonableness 
of the funds utilization. 

(VI) An appraisal report from a 
professional appraiser or a CPA’s 
opinion obtained in compliance with 
the provisions of Article 10. 

when it intends to acquire or dispose of 
assets other than real property or 
right-of-use assets thereof from or to a 
related party and the transaction amount 
reaches 20% or more of the company’s 
paid-in capital, 10% or more of the total 
assets, or NT$300 million or more, except 
in trading of domestic government bonds 
or bonds under repurchase and resale 
agreements, or subscription or redemption 
of money market funds issued by 
domestic securities investment trust 
enterprises, the company may not proceed 
to enter into a transaction contract or 
make a payment until the following 
matters have been approved by the Board 
of Directors and recognized by the 
supervisors: 
(I) The purpose, necessity, and anticipated 

benefit of the acquisition or disposal 
of assets. 

(II) The reason for choosing the related 
party as a transaction counterparty. 
(III) With respect to the acquisition of real 

property or right-of-use assets thereof 
from a related party, information 
regarding appraisal of the 
reasonableness of the preliminary 
transaction terms in accordance with 
the provisions of exclusion as 
stipulated in Article 12 and Article 
13. 

(IV) The date and price at which the 
related party originally acquired the 
real property, the original transaction 
counterparty, and the transaction 
counterparty’s relationship to the 
company and the related party. 

(V) Monthly cash flow forecasts for the 
year commencing from the 
anticipated month of signing of the 
contract, evaluation of the necessity 
of the transaction, and reasonableness 
of the funds utilization. 

(VI) An appraisal report from a 
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(VII) Restrictive covenants and other 
important stipulations associated with 
the transaction. 

The calculation of the transaction amounts 
referred to in the preceding paragraph 
shall be made in accordance with Article 
5, and “within the preceding year” as used 
herein refers to the year preceding the 
date of occurrence of the current 
transaction. Items that have been 
approved by the Board of Directors and 
recognized by the supervisors need not be 
counted toward the transaction amount. 
The acquisition and disposal of equipment 
for business use between the Company 
and its parent company or subsidiaries 
should be handled in accordance with the 
operating procedures as stipulated in 
Article 4. 
 

professional appraiser or a CPA’s 
opinion obtained in compliance with 
the provisions of Article 10. 

(VII) Restrictive covenants and other 
important stipulations associated with 
the transaction. 

The calculation of the transaction amounts 
referred to in the preceding paragraph 
shall be made in accordance with Article 
5, and “within the preceding year” as used 
herein refers to the year preceding the 
date of occurrence of the current 
transaction. Items that have been 
approved by the Board of Directors and 
recognized by the supervisors need not be 
counted toward the transaction amount. 
With respect to the following transactions 
conducted between the Company and its 
parent company and subsidiaries, or 
subsidiaries where the Company directly 
or indirectly holds 100% of the issued 
shares or total capital, the Company’s 
Board of Directors may, pursuant to the 
regulations of Article 4, delegate the 
Chairman to decide such matters when the 
transaction is within a certain amount and 
have the decisions subsequently submitted 
to and ratified in the next board meeting: 
(I) Acquire or dispose of equipment or 

right-of-use assets thereof for 
business use. 

(II) Acquire or dispose of  real property 
right-of-use assets for business use. 

Article 12 Assessing the reasonableness of the 
transaction conditions 
When the Company acquires real property 
from a related party, except for when the 
related party has acquired the real 
property through inheritance or as a gift, 
or more than 5 years have elapsed from 
the time the related party signed the 
contract to obtain the real property thereof 
to the signing date for the current 
transaction, or the real property is 
acquired through signing of a joint 

Assessing the reasonableness of the 
transaction conditions 
Where the Company acquires real 
property or right-of-use assets thereof 
from a related party and appraises the 
reasonableness of the transaction cost 
according to the following methods:  
(I) Based upon the related party’s 

transaction price plus necessary 
interest on funding and the costs to be 
duly borne by the buyer. “Necessary 
interest on funding” is imputed as the 

The clause is 
amended in 
accordance 
with the law. 
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development contract with the related 
party, or through engaging a related party 
to build real property, either on the 
company’s own land on rented land, it is 
necessary to assess the reasonableness of 
the trading cost according to the following 
methods and engage a CPA to check the 
appraisal and render a specific opinion. 
(I) Based upon the related party’s 

transaction price plus necessary 
interest on funding and the costs to be 
duly borne by the buyer. “Necessary 
interest on funding” is imputed as the 
weighted average interest rate on 
borrowing in the year the company 
purchases the property, provided that 
it may not be higher than the 
maximum non-financial industry 
lending rate announced by the 
Ministry of Finance. 

(II) Total loan value appraisal from a 
financial institution where the related 
party has previously created a 
mortgage on the property as a security 
for a loan, provided that the actual 
cumulative amount loaned by the 
financial institution shall have been 
70% or more of the financial 
institution’s appraised loan value of 
the property and the period of the 
loan shall have been 1 year or longer. 
However, this shall not apply where 
the financial institution is a related 
party of one of the transaction 
counterparties. 

(III) Where land and structures thereupon 
are combined as a single property 
purchased in one transaction, the 
transaction costs for the land and the 
structures may be separately 
appraised in accordance with any of 
the means listed in the preceding 
paragraphs (I) and (II). 

 

weighted average interest rate on 
borrowing in the year the company 
purchases the property, provided that 
it may not be higher than the 
maximum non-financial industry 
lending rate announced by the 
Ministry of Finance. 

(II) Total loan value appraisal from a 
financial institution where the related 
party has previously created a 
mortgage on the property as a security 
for a loan, provided that the actual 
cumulative amount loaned by the 
financial institution shall have been 
70% or more of the financial 
institution’s appraised loan value of 
the property and the period of the 
loan shall have been 1 year or longer. 
However, this shall not apply where 
the financial institution is a related 
party of one of the transaction 
counterparties. 

Where land and structures thereupon are 
combined as a single property purchased 
or leased in one transaction, the 
transaction costs for the land and the 
structures may be separately appraised in 
accordance with any of the means listed in 
the preceding paragraph. 
The Company that acquires real property 
or right-of-use assets thereof from a 
related party and appraises the cost of the 
real property or right-of-use assets thereof 
in accordance with the preceding 2 
paragraphs shall also engage a CPA to 
check the appraisal and render a specific 
opinion. 
Where the Company that acquires real 
property or right-of-use assets thereof 
from a related party and with any of the 
following conditions should be handled in 
accordance with the provisions of the 
preceding article and the first three 
provisions shall not apply: 
(I) The related party acquired the real 
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property or right-of-use assets thereof 
through inheritance or as a gift; 

(II) The time for the related party to sign a 
contract to acquire the real property 
or right-of-use assets has been more 
than five years from the date of the 
transaction. 

(III) The real property is acquired through 
signing of a joint development 
contract with the related party, or 
through engaging a related party to 
build real property, either on the 
company’s own land or on rented 
land. 

(IV) The Company and its parent 
company, subsidiaries, or subsidiaries 
where the Company directly or 
indirectly holds 100% of the issued 
shares or total capital, acquire the 
right-of-use assets for business use. 

Article 13 The matters to be handled when the 
imputed transaction cost is uniformly 
lower than the transaction price: 
When the results of the appraisal 
conducted in accordance with the 
preceding Article are uniformly lower 
than the transaction price, where the 
following circumstances exist, objective 
evidence has been submitted and specific 
opinions on reasonableness have been 
obtained from a professional real property 
appraiser and a CPA, it shall be handled 
in accordance with the provision of 
paragraph 3. 
(I) Where the related party acquired 

undeveloped land or leased land for 
development, it may submit proof of 
compliance with one of the following 
conditions: 

1. Where undeveloped land is 
appraised in accordance with the 
means in the preceding Article, and 
structures according to the related 
party’s construction cost plus 
reasonable construction profit are 

The matters to be handled when the 
imputed transaction cost is uniformly 
lower than the transaction price: 
When the results of the appraisal 
conducted in accordance with the 
preceding Article are uniformly lower 
than the transaction price, where the 
following circumstances exist, objective 
evidence has been submitted and specific 
opinions on reasonableness have been 
obtained from a professional real property 
appraiser and a CPA, it shall be handled 
in accordance with the provision of 
paragraph 3. 
(I) Where the related party acquired 

undeveloped land or leased land for 
development, it may submit proof of 
compliance with one of the following 
conditions: 

1. Where undeveloped land is 
appraised in accordance with the 
means in the preceding Article, and 
structures according to the related 
party’s construction cost plus 
reasonable construction profit are 

The clause is 
amended in 
accordance 
with the law. 
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valued in excess of the actual 
transaction price. The “Reasonable 
construction profit” shall be deemed 
as the average gross operating profit 
margin of the related party’s 
construction division over the most 
recent 3 years or the gross profit 
margin for the construction industry 
for the most recent period as 
announced by the Ministry of 
Finance, whichever is lower. 

2. Completed transactions by unrelated 
parties within the preceding year 
involving other floors of the same 
property or neighboring or closely 
valued parcels of land, where the 
land area and transaction terms are 
similar after the calculation of 
reasonable price discrepancies in 
floor or area land prices in 
accordance with the standard 
property market sale practices. 

3. Lease transactions by unrelated 
parties within the preceding year 
involving other floors of the same 
property, where the transaction terms 
are concluded to be similar after 
calculation of reasonable price 
discrepancies in floor prices in 
accordance with standard property 
market leasing practices. 

(II) Where the Company acquiring real 
property from a related party provides 
evidence that the terms of the 
transaction are similar to the terms of 
completed transactions involving 
neighboring or closely valued parcels 
of land of a similar size by unrelated 
parties within the preceding year. 

Completed transactions involving 
neighboring or closely valued parcels of 
land in the preceding paragraph in 
principle refers to parcels on the same or 
an adjacent block and within a distance of 
no more than 500 meters or parcels close 

valued in excess of the actual 
transaction price. The “Reasonable 
construction profit” shall be deemed 
as the average gross operating profit 
margin of the related party’s 
construction division over the most 
recent 3 years or the gross profit 
margin for the construction industry 
for the most recent period as 
announced by the Ministry of 
Finance, whichever is lower. 

2. Transactions of the unrelated parties 
within the preceding year involving 
other floors of the same property or 
neighboring or closely valued parcels 
of land, where the land area and 
transaction terms are similar after the 
calculation of reasonable price 
discrepancies in floor or area land 
prices in accordance with standard 
property market sales or lease 
practices. 

 (II) Where the Company acquiring real 
property or right-of-use assets by 
leasing from a related party provides 
evidence that the terms of the 
transaction are similar to the terms of 
transactions involving neighboring or 
closely valued parcels of land of a 
similar size by unrelated parties 
within the preceding year. 

The transactions involving neighboring or 
closely valued parcels of land in the 
preceding paragraph in principle refers to 
parcels on the same or an adjacent block 
and within a distance of no more than 500 
meters or parcels close in publicly 
announced current value. Transactions 
involving similarly sized parcels in 
principle refers to transactions completed 
by unrelated parties for parcels with a 
land area of no less than 50% of the 
property in the planned transaction. 
Within the preceding year refers to the 
year preceding the date of occurrence of 
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in publicly announced current value. 
Transactions involving similarly sized 
parcels in principle refers to transactions 
completed by unrelated parties for parcels 
with a land area of no less than 50% of 
the property in the planned transaction. 
Within the preceding year refers to the 
year preceding the date of occurrence of 
the acquisition of the real property. 
Where the Company acquires real 
property thereof from a related party and 
the results of appraisals conducted in 
accordance with the preceding paragraph 
are uniformly lower than the transaction 
price, and without any of the conditions as 
stated in paragraph 1 of this Article, the 
following steps shall be taken: 
(I) A special reserve shall be set aside 

against the difference between the 
real property transaction price and the 
appraised cost in accordance with 
paragraph 1 of Article 41 of the 
Securities Exchange Act, and may not 
be distributed or used for capital 
increase or issuance of bonus shares. 
The appropriated special reserve may 
not be used until recognizing a loss 
on decline in market value of the 
assets purchased, or the assets have 
been disposed of, or adequate 
compensation has been made, or the 
status quo ante has been restored, or 
there is other evidence confirming 
that there was nothing unreasonable 
about the transaction, and the FSC 
has given its consent. 

(II) The supervisors shall have it handled 
in accordance with Article 218 of the 
Company Act. 

(III) Actions taken pursuant to 
subparagraphs 1 and 2 shall be 
reported to a shareholders meeting, 
and the details of the transaction shall 
be disclosed in the annual report and 
any investment prospectus. 

the acquisition of the real property or 
right-of-use assets thereof. 
Where the Company acquires real 
property or right-of-use assets thereof 
from a related party and the results of 
appraisals conducted in accordance with 
the preceding two paragraphs are 
uniformly lower than the transaction 
price, and without any of the conditions as 
stated in paragraph 1 of this Article, the 
following steps shall be taken: 
(I) A special reserve shall be set aside 

against the difference between the 
real property or right-of-use assets 
transaction price and the appraised 
cost in accordance with paragraph 1 
of Article 41 of the Securities 
Exchange Act, and may not be 
distributed or used for capital increase 
or issuance of bonus shares. The 
appropriated special reserve may not 
be used until recognizing a loss on 
decline in the market value of the 
assets purchased or leased, or the 
assets have been disposed of or the 
lease has been terminated, or 
adequate compensation has been 
made, or the status quo ante has been 
restored, or there is other evidence 
confirming that there was nothing 
unreasonable about the transaction, 
and the FSC has given its consent. 

(II) The supervisors shall have it handled 
in accordance with Article 218 of the 
Company Act. 

(III) Actions taken pursuant to the 
preceding two subparagraphs shall be 
reported to a shareholders meeting, 
and the details of the transaction shall 
be disclosed in the annual report and 
any investment prospectus. 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

Article 15 Risk management measures 
The Company is engaged in the trading of 
financial derivatives with the risk 
management scope and risk management 
measures to be adopted as follows: 
(I) Credit risk considerations: The 

selection of the transaction 
counterparty is based on the principle 
of financial institutions and futures 
brokers who have a good reputation 
with the company and can provide 
professional information. 

(II) Market risk considerations: The losses 
that may occur in the future market 
price fluctuations of financial 
derivatives are uncertain. Therefore, 
the stop-loss point for the established 
position should be strictly adhered to. 

(III) Liquidity risk considerations: In 
order to ensure the liquidity of 
financial derivatives, the trading 
institution must have sufficient 
equipment, information, and trading 
capabilities and be able to trade in 
any market. 

(IV) Operational risk considerations: The 
authorization amount and work flow 
must be strictly observed to avoid the 
risk of operation. 

(V) Legal risk considerations: Any 
contract documents signed with 
financial institutions should be an 
international standardization 
document whenever possible to avoid 
legal risks. 

(VI) Financial product risk 
considerations: Internal traders should 
have comprehensive and correct 
expertise in the trading of financial 
derivatives in order to avoid misuse 
of financial derivatives with losses 
resulting. 

(VII) Cash delivery risk consideration: 
Authorized traders should strictly 
comply with the provisions within the 

Risk management measures 
The Company is engaged in the trading of 
financial derivatives with the risk 
management scope and risk management 
measures to be adopted as follows: 
(I) Credit risk considerations: The 

selection of the transaction 
counterparty is based on the principle 
of financial institutions and futures 
brokers who have a good reputation 
with the company and can provide 
professional information. 

(II) Market risk considerations: The losses 
that may occur in the future market 
price fluctuations of financial 
derivatives are uncertain. Therefore, 
the stop-loss point for the established 
position should be strictly adhered to. 

(III) Liquidity risk considerations: In 
order to ensure the liquidity of 
financial derivatives, the trading 
institution must have sufficient 
equipment, information, and trading 
capabilities and be able to trade in 
any market. 

(IV) Operational risk considerations: The 
authorization amount and work flow 
must be strictly observed to avoid the 
risk of operation. 

(V) Legal risk considerations: Any 
contract documents signed with 
financial institutions should be an 
international standardization 
document whenever possible to avoid 
legal risks. 

(VI) Financial product risk 
considerations: Internal traders should 
have comprehensive and correct 
expertise in the trading of financial 
derivatives in order to avoid misuse 
of financial derivatives with losses 
resulting. 

(VII) Cash delivery risk consideration: 
Authorized traders should strictly 
comply with the provisions within the 

Rephrasing 
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Clause 
No. 

Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

authorization amount, and should pay 
attention to the company’s cash flow 
in order to ensure sufficient cash 
payment at the time of delivery. 

(VIII) Traders and operators responsible 
for confirmation and delivery may not 
be the same person. 

(IX) Confirmation personnel should 
regularly reconcile with the bank in 
person or by letter, and check whether 
the total amount of the transaction 
exceeds the upper limit specified in 
the Procedures. 

(X) The risk measurement, supervision, 
and control personnel shall be 
assigned to a department different 
from the personnel as specified in 
paragraph (I), and shall report to the 
Board of Directors or to the senior 
director who is not responsible for 
trading or the decision of the 
transaction or position. 

(XI) The held position should be 
evaluated at least once a week, but 
the hedging transactions needed for 
business operation should be 
evaluated at least twice a month. 
The evaluation report should be 
presented to the senior executive 
authorized by the Board of 
Directors (Note: the senior 
management of the non-executive 
units should be designated). 

authorization amount, and should pay 
attention to the company’s cash flow 
in order to ensure sufficient cash 
payment at the time of delivery. 

(VIII) Traders and operators responsible 
for confirmation and delivery may not 
be the same person. 

(IX) Confirmation personnel should 
regularly reconcile with the bank in 
person or by letter, and check whether 
the total amount of the transaction 
exceeds the upper limit specified in 
the Procedures. 

(X) The risk measurement, supervision, 
and control personnel shall be 
assigned to a department different 
from the personnel as specified in 
paragraph (I), and shall report to the 
Board of Directors or to the senior 
director who is not responsible for 
trading or the decision of the 
transaction or position. 

(XI) The held position should be 
evaluated at least once a week, but 
the hedging transactions needed for 
business operation should be 
evaluated at least twice a month. 
The evaluation report should be 
submitted to the senior executive 
authorized by the Board of 
Directors (Note: the senior 
management of the non-executive 
units should be designated). 

Article 16 Internal audit system 
(I) The internal auditors of the Company 

shall regularly understand the 
adequacy of the internal control for 
the trading of financial derivatives, 
and conduct monthly audits in 
accordance with the prescribed 
conditions on the trading of financial 
derivatives of the trading department 
with an audit report issued. The 
identified major nonconformities, if 
any, should be immediately reported 

Internal audit system 
(I) The internal auditors of the Company 

shall regularly understand the 
adequacy of the internal control for 
the trading of financial derivatives, 
and conduct monthly audits in 
accordance with the prescribed 
conditions on the trading of financial 
derivatives of the trading department 
with an audit report issued. The 
identified major nonconformities, if 
any, should be immediately reported 

The clause is 
amended in 
accordance 
with the law. 
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Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

to the Chairman and the senior 
executive appointed by the Board of 
Directors and with the supervisors 
informed in writing. 

 
 
 
(II) The audit personnel of the Company 

shall include the trading of financial 
derivatives in the audit plan, and 
report the implementation of the last 
annual audit plan to the competent 
authority before the end of February 
of the following year, and report the 
corrected nonconformities to the 
competent authorities for future 
reference before the end of May of 
the following year. 

to the Chairman and the senior 
executive appointed by the Board of 
Directors and with the supervisors 
informed in writing. 
(If independent directors have been 
appointed, they should also be 
informed in writing while having 
the supervisors informed regarding 
the matters stated in the preceding 
paragraph.) 

(II) The audit personnel of the Company 
shall include the trading of financial 
derivatives in the audit plan, and 
report the implementation of the last 
annual audit plan to the competent 
authority before the end of February 
of the following year, and report the 
corrected nonconformities to the 
competent authorities for future 
reference before the end of May of 
the following year. 

Article 25 Professional appraisers and their officers, 
certified public accounts, attorneys, and 
securities underwriters that provide the 
Company with appraisal reports, certified 
public accountant’s opinions, attorney’s 
opinions, or underwriter’s opinions shall 
not be a related party of the trade party: 

Professional appraisers (referring to real 
property appraisers or other persons who 
are legally engaged in real property and 
equipment valuation operations) and their 
officers, certified public accounts, 
attorneys, and securities underwriters that 
provide the Company with appraisal 
reports, certified public accountant’s 
opinions, attorney’s opinions, or 
underwriter’s opinions shall meet the 
following requirements: 
(I) May not have previously received a 

final and un-appealable sentence to 
imprisonment for 1 year or longer for 
a violation of the Act, the Company 
Act, and Banking Act, the Insurance 
Act, the Financial Holding Company 
Act, or the Business Entity 
Accounting Act, or for fraud, breach 
of trust, embezzlement, forgery of 
documents, or occupational crime. 
However, this provision does not 
apply if 3 years have already passed 
since completion of the service of the 

The clause is 
amended in 
accordance 
with the law. 
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Current Clause Clause No. after amendment Reason for 
amendment 

sentence, since the expiration of the 
period of a suspended sentence, or 
since a pardon was received. 

(II) May not be a related party or de facto 
related party of any party to the 
transaction. 

(III) If the company is required to obtain 
appraisal reports from two or more 
professional appraisers, the different 
professional appraisers or appraisal 
officers may not be related parties or 
de facto related parties of each other. 

When issuing an appraisal report or 
opinion, the personnel referred to in the 
preceding paragraph shall comply with 
the following: 
(I) Prior to accepting a case, they shall 

prudently assess their own 
professional capabilities, practical 
experience, and independence. 

(II) When examining a case, they shall 
appropriately plan and execute 
adequate working procedures, in 
order to produce a conclusion as the 
basis for issuing the report or opinion. 
The related working procedures, data 
collected, and conclusion shall be 
fully and accurately specified in the 
case working papers. 

(III) They shall undertake an item-by-item 
evaluation of the comprehensiveness, 
accuracy, and reasonableness of the 
sources of data used, the parameters, 
and the information, as the basis for 
issuance of the appraisal report or the 
opinion. 

(IV) They shall issue a statement attesting 
to the professional competence and 
independence of the personnel who 
prepared the report or opinion, and 
that they have evaluated and found 
that the information used is 
reasonable and accurate, and that they 
have complied with applicable law 
and regulations. 
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Appendix 1 (Articles of Incorporation) 

Articles of Incorporation of King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
 

Chapter 1 General Provisions 

Article 1 The Company is named “King Slide Works Co.,Ltd.” organized under the Company Act. 

Article 2 The Company’s scope of business is as follows: 

I. CA02990 Other fabricated metal products manufacturing not elsewhere classified 

II. CB01010 Mechanical and equipment manufacturing 

III. CC01080 Electronic parts and components manufacturing 

IV. CC01110 Computers and computing peripheral equipments manufacturing 

V. CC01990 Electrical machinery, supplies manufacturing 

VI. F106010 Wholesale of ironware 

VII. F401010 International trade 

VIII. ZZ99999 -All business items that are not prohibited or restricted by law, except those that are 

subject to special approval. 

Article 3 The Company may provide endorsement or guarantee and act as a guarantor.  

Article 4 The Company has a head office in Kaohsiung City, Taiwan, and may establish branches domestically 

or internationally as necessary by the resolution of the Board of Directors. 

Article 5 The Company’s investment in other businesses is not subject to the restriction of “investment not 

exceeding 40% of the Company’s paid-in capital” as stipulated in the Company Act. 

   

Chapter 2 Shares 

Article 6 The Company’s authorized capital amount is NT$1.38 billion, divided into 138 million shares at NT$10 

par and issued in installments. 

The Board of Directors is authorized to have the unissued shares issued according to actual needs.              

For the total capital as stated in the preceding paragraph, an amount of NT$25 million is available for 

the issuance of employee stock options, totaling 2.5 million shares at NT$10 par. The Board of 

Directors is authorized to resolve and issue stock shares according to actual needs. 

Article 7 The Company’s stocks shall all be in registered form, affixed with the signatures or personal seals of 

more than three directors, and sequentially numbered. They are also certified by the competent 

authority or its approved issuing and registration agency before issuance. 

Article 8 The new shares issued by the Company may be printed into a consolidated share certificate with the 

total amount and may be exempted from printing any share certificate for the shares issued. 

The shares issuance as stated in the preceding paragraph shall be registered by or  be placed under the 

custody of the centralized securities depository  enterprise, and may  be replaced with the security 

with large par value at the request of the centralized securities depository enterprise. 

Article 9 Shareholders of the Company shall, in the course of handling share transfer, pledge of rights, 

registration for loss, succession, gifts, loss of seal, amendment of seal or change of address, and 

exercise all their rights, unless specified otherwise by law and securities regulations, comply with the 

“Regulations Governing the Administration of Shareholder Services of Public Companies”. 
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Article 10 The transfer of shares shall be suspended within 60 days before the annual shareholders’ meeting, 

within 30 days before the special shareholders’ meeting, or within 5 days before the date fixed by the 

company for distribution of dividends, bonus or other benefits. 

   

Chapter 3 Shareholders’ Meeting 

Article 11   Shareholders meetings include annual meetings and special meetings. The annual shareholders’ meeting 

shall be held once a year and convened within 6 months after the end of each fiscal year, and all 

shareholders shall be informed by a notice 30 days prior to the scheduled meeting date. The special 

shareholders’ meetings shall be convened when necessary, and all shareholders shall be informed by a 

notice 15 days prior to the scheduled date. 

The aforementioned notice shall be with the date, place, and the purpose of the meeting clearly stated.  

A shareholders meeting, unless otherwise provided by the Company Act, is convened by the Board of 

Directors. 

Article 12   When a shareholder is unable to attend the shareholders’ meeting for any reason, he/she may appoint a 

proxy with a power of attorney published by the Company, stated the scope of authority, to attend the 

meeting. When one person is concurrently appointed as the proxy by two or more shareholders, the 

voting rights represented by that proxy may not exceed 3% of the voting rights represented by the total 

number of issued shares. If that percentage is exceeded, the voting rights in excess of that percentage 

shall not be included in the calculation. 

With regard to the process of Shareholders attending the meeting by a proxy, unless otherwise provided 

by the Company Act, should be handled in accordance with the provisions of the “Regulations 

Governing the use of Proxies for Attendance at the Shareholder Meetings of Public Companies” 

announced by the competent authorities. 

Article 13   A shareholders’ meeting, unless otherwise provided by the Company Act, is to be chaired by the 

Chairman. When the Chairman is on leave or unable to exercise the powers of the Chairman for any 

reason, the Chairman shall appoint one of the directors to act as the Chairman. Where the Chairman 

does not make such a designation, the directors shall elect from among themselves one person to serve 

as the Chairman. The shareholders’ meeting shall be handled in accordance with the Company’s “Rules 

of Procedure for Shareholders’ Meetings”. 

Article 14   The resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting, unless otherwise provided by the Company Act, shall be 

reached with the attendance of the shareholders who have had the majority of the shares issued, and 

with the consent of the attending shareholders who have had the majority of the voting rights. 

The shareholders of the Company have one vote per share, but those who have had events as stipulated 

in Article 179 of the Company Act have no voting rights. 

Article 15   The resolutions of the shareholders meeting shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting, which shall 

be signed or sealed by the Chairman, and the minutes of the meeting shall be distributed to the 

shareholders within 20 days after the meeting. 

The distribution of the minutes of the meeting as stated in the preceding paragraph shall be handled in 

accordance with the provisions of the Company Act. 

The minutes of the meeting shall be prepared with the information of the year, month, day, place of the 
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meeting, the name of the Chairman, the method of resolution, the essentials of the proceedings, and the 

results of the meeting. The minutes shall be kept persistently throughout the existence of the Company. 

The attendance registry and the powers of attorney of the proxies of the shareholders meeting shall be 

retained for at least one year. However, if a shareholder files a lawsuit pursuant to Article 189 of the 

Company Act, the records shall be retained until the conclusion of the litigation. 

 

Chapter 4 Directors and Supervisors 

Article 16   The Company has seven directors and two to four supervisors designated, of which, two to four 

independent directors who are elected according to the candidate nomination system for a 3-year term 

and can be re-elected. The qualifications of the independent directors and related matters shall be 

handled in accordance with the relevant law and regulations. 

For the remuneration of all directors and supervisors, the Board of Directors is authorized to determine 

it by referring to the standards of the industry. 

The total number of the Company’s registered shares held by all of the directors and supervisors is 

determined according to the “Rules and Review Procedures for the Director and Supervisor Share 

Ownership Ratio at Public Companies” announced by the competent security authorities. 

Article 17   The Board of Directors shall be organized by the directors. The directors shall elect among themselves 

one person to serve as Chairman for managing the business operation and representing the company 

externally. Also, a Vice Chairman can be elected depending on the actual needs of the business 

operation. 

Article 18   A board meeting is to be convened by the Chairman. A board meeting is chaired by the Chairman. 

When the Chairman is on leave or for any reason unable to exercise the powers of the Chairman, the 

Chairman shall appoint one of the directors to act as Chairman. Where the Chairman does not make 

such a designation, the directors shall elect from among themselves one person to serve as Chairman. 

In case a meeting of the board of directors is proceeded via visual communication network, then 

directors attend such a visual communication meeting are deemed to be present in person. 

If a director is unable to attend the board meeting for any reason, he/she may appoint another director to 

act in his/her behalf by proxy with the scope of authorization stated, but the director shall act as the 

proxy of one other director only. 

Article 19   The resolutions of the Board of Directors, unless otherwise provided by the Company Act, shall be 

reached with the attendance of the majority of directors, and with the consent of the majority of the 

attending directors. 

Article 20   The supervisors shall perform the supervisory duties according to law and may attend the board meeting 

to express their opinions without the right to vote. 

Article 21   The board meeting notice should be prepared with the purpose of convening the meeting stated and it 

can be issued in writing or by fax or E-mail. 

   

Chapter 5 Insurance 
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Article 22   The Company may purchase liability insurance for the directors and supervisors during their office term 

according to the liability resulting from exercising their duties. 

 

Chapter 6 Managers 

Article 23   The Company may have managers appointed with their appointment, dismissal, and remuneration 

handled in accordance with the provisions of Article 29 of the Company Act. 

  

Chapter 7 Accounting 

Article 24   The Company’s fiscal year is from January 1 to December 31 of each year. At the end of each fiscal 

year, the Board of Directors shall prepare the following statements and submit them to the supervisors 

for their auditing not less than 30 days before the shareholders’ meeting and then submitted to the 

shareholders’ meeting for acceptance. 

1. Business report 

2. Financial statements 

3. Surplus earning distribution or loss off-setting proposals. 

Article 25    If the Company makes a profit in the year, no less than 0.1% of the earnings shall be set aside as 

compensation to employees. The Board of Directors decides the distribution of stock dividend or cash 

dividend, and the employees of the subordinate companies who have met certain conditions are also 

entitled to the said compensation. The Company’s Board of Directors may resolve to appropriate no 

more than 5% of the aforementioned earnings as compensation to directors and supervisors. The 

compensation to employee and to directors and supervisors shall be reported in the shareholders’ 

meeting. However, if the company still has accumulated losses, it should retain a sufficient amount to 

offset the loss before appropriating compensation to employees and directors and supervisors 

according to the ratio stated in the preceding paragraph. 

Article 26    The Company’s earnings, if any, should be applied for distribution as follows: 

1. Pay taxes and dues by law 

2. Offset the accumulated losses, 

3. Set aside 10% of said profits as legal reserve. However, when the legal reserve is equivalent to the 

paid-in capital of the Company, the appropriation of legal reserve could be ceased. 

4. The special reserve shall be appropriated or reversed according to law and regulations. 

5. The remaining amount, if any, plus the accumulated undistributed earnings shall be available for 

distribution according to the proposal of the Board of Directors. The distribution of dividends to 

the shareholders should be presented in the shareholders meeting for resolutions. 

The Company engages in an innovative industry with products widely used in various industries, such 

as cloud servers, network communication, kitchen ware, and consumer electronics. The environment is 

changing, the business development is growing, and the dividend policy is in line with current and 

future development plans. Considering the investment environment, capital demand, and domestic and 

international competition, and taking into account the interests of shareholders, part of the earnings 

should be retained for the company’s operational needs. The remaining amount of the earnings can be 

distributed in cash or stock, where the cash dividend is not less than 10% of the total dividend. 
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Article 27   The matters not covered in the Articles of Incorporation will be handled in accordance with the 

provisions of the Company Act. 

Article 28   The Articles of Incorporation were enacted on September 2, 1986. 

The 1st amendment was made on December 29, 1986. 

The 2nd amendment was made on May 22, 1994. 

The 3rd amendment was made on September 18, 1995. 

The 4th amendment was made on March 14, 1998. 

The 5th amendment was made on June 13, 1999. 

The 6th amendment was made on November 5, 1999. 

The 7th amendment was made on June 15, 2000. 

The 8th amendment was made on June 20, 2001. 

The 9th amendment was made on June 29, 2002. 

The 10th amendment was made on June 29, 2003. 

The 11th amendment was made on April 30, 2004. 

The 12th amendment was made on March 16, 2005. 

The 13th amendment was made on June 28, 2005. 

The 14th amendment was made on June 16, 2006. 

The 15th amendment was made on June 28, 2007. 

The 16th amendment was made on May 16, 2008. 

The 17th amendment was made on June 24, 2010. 

The 18th amendment was made on June 27, 2012. 

The 19th amendment was made on June 23, 2016. 

 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

Chairman: Lin Tsung-Chi 
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Appendix 2 (Rules of Procedure for Shareholders Meetings) 
King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

Rules of Procedure for Shareholders’ Meeting 
It was resolved in the regular shareholders’ meeting on June 16, 2006 for implementation. 

 

I. The rules of procedures for the Company’s shareholders meetings, except as otherwise provided by the 

Company Act, shall be as provided in these Rules. 

II. The shareholders meeting shall furnish the attending shareholders with an attendance book to sign, or 

attending shareholders may hand in a sign-in card in lieu of signing in. 

The number of shares in attendance shall be calculated according to the shares indicated by the attendance 

book and sign-in cards handed in. 

III. Attendance and voting at a shareholders meeting shall be calculated based on the number of shares. 

IV. The venue for a shareholders meeting shall be where the Company is located, or a place easily accessible to 

shareholders and suitable for a shareholders’ meeting. The meeting may begin no earlier than 9 a.m. and no 

later than 3 p.m. 

V. If a shareholders meeting is convened by the Board of Directors, the meeting shall be chaired by the 

Chairman of the board. When the Chairman is on leave or for any reason unable to exercise the powers of 

the Chairman, the Vice Chairman shall act in place of the Chairman. If there is no Vice Chairman or the 

Vice Chairman also is on leave or for any reason unable to exercise the powers of the Vice Chairman, the 

Chairman shall appoint one of the managing directors to act as Chairman. If there is no managing directors 

in service, a director should be appointed to act in place of the Chairman. Where the Chairman does not 

make such a designation, the managing directors or the directors shall elect from among themselves one 

person to serve as Chairman. 

If a shareholders meeting is convened by a party with power to convene but other than the Board of Directors, 

the convening party shall chair the meeting. 

VI. The Company may appoint its attorneys, certified public accountants, or related persons to attend a 

shareholders’ meeting. 

Staff handling administrative affairs of a shareholders’ meeting shall wear identification cards or arm bands. 

VII. The process of the shareholders’ meeting should be recorded with video or audio uninterruptedly and the 

video or audio recording shall be retained for at least 1 year. 

VIII. The Chairman shall call the meeting to order at the appointed meeting time. However, when the attending 

shareholders do not represent a majority of the total number of issued shares, the Chairman may announce a 

postponement, provided that no more than two such postponements, for a combined total of no more than 1 

hour, may be made. If the quorum is not met after two postponements, but the attending shareholders 

represent one third or more of the total number of issued shares, a tentative resolution may be adopted 

pursuant to paragraph 1 of Article 175 of the Company Act. 

When, prior to conclusion of the meeting, the attending shareholders represent a majority of the total number 
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of issued shares, the Chairman may resubmit the tentative resolution for a vote by the shareholders’ meeting 

pursuant to Article 174 of the Company Act. 

IX. If a shareholders’ meeting is convened by the Board of Directors, the meeting agenda shall be set by the 

Board of Directors. The meeting shall proceed in the order set by the agenda, which may not be changed 

without a resolution of the shareholders’ meeting. 

The provisions of the preceding paragraph apply mutatis mutandis to a shareholders’ meeting convened by a 

party with the power to convene that is not the Board of Directors. 

The Chairman may not declare the meeting adjourned prior to completion of deliberation on the meeting 

agenda of the preceding two paragraphs (including extraordinary motions), except by a resolution of the 

shareholders meeting. 

After the meeting is adjourned, the shareholders may not elect another Chairman to continue the meeting at 

the original site or another place. However, if the Chairman declares the meeting adjourned in violation of 

the rules of procedure, the other board directors shall promptly assist the attending shareholders in electing a 

new Chairman in accordance with statutory procedures, by agreement of a majority of the votes represented 

by the attending shareholders, and then continue the meeting. 

X. Before speaking, an attending shareholder must specify on a speaker’s slip the subject of the speech, his/her 

shareholder account number (or attendance card number), and account name. The order in which 

shareholders speak will be set by the Chairman. 

A shareholder in attendance who has submitted a speaker’s slip but does not actually speak shall be deemed 

to have not spoken. When the content of the speech does not correspond to the subject given on the speaker’s 

slip, the spoken content shall prevail. 

When a shareholder is speaking, other shareholders may not speak or interrupt unless they have sought and 

obtained the consent of the Chairman and the shareholder that has the floor. The Chairman shall stop any 

violation. 

XI. Except with the consent of the Chairman, a shareholder may not speak more than twice on the same proposal, 

and a single speech may not exceed 5 minutes. 

If the shareholder’s speech violates the rules or exceeds the scope of the agenda item, the Chairman may stop 

such act or terminate the speech discretionally. 

XII. When a juristic person is appointed to attend as proxy, it may designate only one person to represent it in the 

meeting. 

When a juristic person shareholder appoints two or more representatives to attend a shareholders’ meeting, 

only one of the representatives so appointed may speak on the same proposal. 

XIII. After an attending shareholder has spoken, the Chairman may respond in person or direct relevant personnel 

to respond. 

XIV. When the Chairman is of the opinion that a proposal has been discussed sufficiently to put it to a vote, the 

Chairman may announce the discussion closed and call for a vote. 

XV. Vote monitoring and counting personnel for the voting on a proposal shall be appointed by the Chairman, 
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provided that all monitoring personnel shall be shareholders of the Company. 

The results of the voting shall be announced on-site at the meeting, and a record made of the vote. 

XVI. When a meeting is in progress, the Chairman may announce a break based on time considerations. 

XVII. Except as otherwise provided in the Company Act and in the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the 

passage of a proposal shall require an affirmative vote of a majority of the voting rights represented by the 

attending shareholders. 

At the time of voting, if the Chairman has consulted the attending shareholders without any objection raised, 

it shall be deemed as passed and its validity shall be the same as the voting. 

XVIII. When there is an amendment or an alternative to a proposal, the Chairman shall present the amended or 

alternative proposal together with the original proposal and decide the order in which they will be put to a 

vote. When any one among them is passed, the other proposals will then be deemed rejected and no further 

voting shall be required. 

XIX. The Chairman may direct the proctors (or security personnel) to help maintain order at the meeting place. 

When proctors (or security personnel) help maintain order at the meeting place, they shall wear an 

identification card or armband bearing the word “Proctor”. 

XX. The matters not specified in the Rules shall be handled in accordance with the provisions of the Company 

Act, the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, and other relevant law and regulations. 

XXI. These Rules and any amendments hereto, shall be implemented after adoption by shareholders’ meetings. 
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Appendix 3 (Procedures for the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets) 

 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 

Procedures for the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets 

Date of Amendment: June 23, 2017 

Chapter 1 General Rules 

Article 1: Purpose and governing law 

In order to strengthen asset management and implement information disclosure, the Procedures are revised 

in accordance with Article 36-1 of the Securities and Exchange Act and the “Regulations Governing the 

Acquisition and Disposal of Assets by Public Companies”. 

 

Article 2: Applicable scope of the assets 

(I) Investment in stocks, government bonds, corporate bonds, financial bonds, securities presenting 

interest in a fund, depositary receipts, call (put) warrants, beneficiary certificates, and asset-backed 

securities; 

(II) Real property (including land, houses and buildings, investment property, and right-of-use land) 

and equipment; 

(III) Memberships. 

(IV) Patents, copyrights, trademarks, franchise rights, and other intangible assets. 

(V) Financial derivatives: Refers to forward contracts, options contracts, futures contracts, leverage 

bonds contracts, exchange contracts, and compound contracts of the aforementioned products 

whose value is derived from assets, interest rates, exchange rates, indexes, or other interests. The 

so-called “forward contracts” do not include insurance contracts, performance contracts, 

after-sales service contracts, long-term lease contracts, and long-term purchases (sales) contracts. 

(VI) Assets acquired or disposed of in accordance with law mergers, demergers, acquisitions, or 

transfer of shares: Refers to the acquisition and disposal of assets by a merger, demerger, or 

acquisition according to the Business Merger and Acquisitions Act, Financial Holding Company 

Act, the Financial Institution Merger Act, or other laws, or by transfer of shares (referred to as 

“share transfer” hereinafter) with new shares issued according to paragraph 6 of Article 156 of the 

Company Act. 

(VII) Other major assets 

 

Article 3: Appraisal procedures 

(I) When the Company obtains or disposes of securities investments or engages in the trading of 

financial derivatives, the Finance and Accounting Department shall conduct the relevant benefit 
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analysis and assess possible risks. For the acquisition and disposal of real property and other 

assets, each unit shall formulate capital expenditure plans in advance to initiate a feasibility 

assessment on the purpose and expected benefit from the acquisition and disposal of assets. If the 

real property is obtained from a related party, the reasonableness of trading conditions shall be 

assessed in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 2 of the Procedures. 

(II) For the acquisition and disposal of securities, the Company shall obtain the financial statements of 

the target company that have recently been certified or reviewed by the accountants for reference 

in evaluating the transaction price before the date of occurrence. In addition, for the transaction 

amount reaching 20% of the Company’s paid-in capital or NT$300 million or more, an accountant 

should be consulted before the date of occurrence to express an opinion on the reasonableness of 

the transaction price. If the accountant needs to use a report of an expert, it shall be handled in 

accordance with the provisions of Statement of Auditing Standard  No. 20 issued by the 

Accounting Research and Development Foundation (ARDF). However, securities with an 

available market price or otherwise provided by competent securities authorities are not subject to 

such requirement. 

(III) In acquiring or disposing of memberships or intangible assets thereof where the transaction 

amount reaches 20% of the company’s paid-in capital or NT$300 million or more, unless 

transacting with a government agency, an accountant shall be engaged to render an opinion on the 

reasonableness of the transaction price before the date of occurrence in accordance with the 

provisions of  Statement of Auditing Standards No. 20 published by the  Accounting Research 

and Development Foundation (ARDF). 

(IV) The acquisition and disposal of real property and equipment, if any, should be handled in 

accordance with the provisions of Article 6 of the Procedures. 

(V) The Company, while handling the merger, division, acquisition, or transfer of shares, shall engage 

an accountant, attorney, or securities underwriter to express opinions on the reasonableness of the 

conversion ratio, the purchase price, and the cash or other property distributed to the shareholders 

before a board meeting is convened, and then present it to the board of directors for discussion and 

resolution. 

(VI) The price determination methods and references for the Company’s acquisition and disposal of 

assets, in addition to the opinions of professional experts, accountants, and other relevant experts 

as stated in the preceding paragraph, shall be handled as follows: 

1. Securities acquired or disposed of that have been traded in the stock exchange market or TPEx 

should be determined according to the current equity or bond price. 

2. Securities acquired or disposed of that are not traded in the stock exchange market or TPEx 

should be priced with the net worth per share, technology and profitability, future development 
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potential, market interest rate, bond coupon rate, debtor’s credit, and transaction price at the time 

taking into account. 

3. To obtain or dispose of the membership card, it is necessary to consider the benefits that can be 

generated and refer to the transaction price at the time. For the acquisition and disposal of 

patents, copyrights, trademarks, franchise rights, and other intangible assets, it is necessary to 

refer to international or market practices, useful lives, and the impact on the company’s 

technology and business. 

4. The acquisition and disposal of real property and equipment shall be determined by referring to 

the announced present value, the assessed present value, the actual transaction price or book 

value of the adjacent real property, or the quotation of the suppliers. If the real property is 

acquired from a related party, it should be calculated according to the methods specified in 

Chapter 2 of the Procedures in order to assess whether the transaction price is reasonable or not. 

5. The trading of financial derivatives should take into account the trading conditions of the futures 

market, exchange rates, and the trend of interest rate. 

6. The merger, division, acquisition or transfer of shares shall take into account the nature of its 

business, net value per share, asset value, technology and profitability, production capacity, and 

future growth potential. 

 

Article 4: Operating procedures 

(I) Authorized amount and Authorization Level 

1. Securities: Authorize the President to conduct transactions within the amount specified in Article 7 

of the Procedures. If it meets the public announcement and filing standards as stipulated in Article 5, 

it shall be reported to the Chairman for verification on the next day and presented in the most recent 

board meeting for ratification. However, for the acquisition and disposal of stock shares, corporate 

bonds, and private placement securities that are not traded in the stock exchange market or TPEx for 

an amount meeting the public announcement and filing standard, it shall be resolved by the Board of 

Directors in advance. In addition, the Company’s Mainland China area investment must be approved 

by the board of directors before it is listed for trade. After it is listed for trade, it should be 

implemented with the approval of the shareholders meeting or implemented by the Board of 

Directors with the authorization of the shareholders meeting, and may not be initiated without the 

approval of the Investment Commission MOEA. 

2. Trading of financial derivatives 

(1) Hedging transactions: According to the changes in the company’s turnover and risk position, the 

Chairman designates personnel to conduct transactions for an amount of US$1 million or less 

(including equivalent amount in different currency) of a single or cumulative transactions. The 



 
- 65 -

transaction for an amount exceeding US$1 million should be approved by the Chairman in 

advance. 

(2) Non-hedging transactions: In order to reduce risks, the transactions for an amount of US$1 

million or less (including an equivalent amount in a different currency) of a single or cumulative 

transactions must be approved by the Chairman. Also, the transactions for an amount of US$1 

million or more of a single or cumulative transactions should be approved by the Board of 

Directors in advance. 

(3) In order for the company’s authorization to correspond to the bank’s relative supervision and 

management, the authorized trader must inform the bank. 

(4) The trading of financial derivatives conducted according to the aforementioned authorization 

shall be reported in the most recent board meeting afterwards. 

3. Acquisition of real property from related parties: Relevant information should be prepared in 

accordance with the provisions of Chapter 2 of the Procedures, and it should be resolved in the board 

meeting and recognized by the supervisors in advance. 

4. Mergers, demergers, acquisitions, or transfer of shares: The relevant procedures and information 

preparation shall be carried out in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 4 of the Procedures, 

where mergers, divisions, and acquisitions shall be subject to the resolution of the shareholders 

meeting, provided that where a provision of another act exempts a company from convening a 

shareholders meeting to approve the merger, demerger, or acquisition, this restriction shall not apply. 

In addition, the transfer of shares shall be resolved by the Board of Directors in advance. 

5. Others: It should be handled according to the internal control system and the operating procedures 

stipulated by the authority. If the transaction amount reaches the public announcement and filing 

standard of Article 5, the equipment that is acquired or disposed of for business use can be reported 

to the Board of Directors for recognition afterwards, the resolution of the Board of Directors must be 

obtained in advance for the rest. The matters as stipulated in Article 185 of the Company Act must 

be resolved in the shareholders meeting in advance. 

(II) Execution unit and transaction process 

The Company’s securities investment and trading of financial derivatives are to be implemented by 

the Finance and Accounting Department and the personnel designated by the Chairman. The real 

property and other assets are to be handled by the applying departments and relevant responsible units. 

The mergers, divisions, acquisitions, or transfer of shares are to be handled by the units designated by 

the Chairman. After the acquisition and disposal of assets is assessed and approved accordingly, the 

execution unit shall perform the contracting, receiving, paying, delivering, and inspecting and 

accepting process, and shall handle the relevant operating procedures of the internal control system 

depending on the nature of the assets. In addition, related party transactions, the trading of financial 
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derivatives, and mergers, demergers, acquisitions, or transfer of shares shall be handled in accordance 

with the provisions of Chapters 2–4 of the Procedures. 

 

Article 5: Public announcement and filing procedures 

(I) Under any of the following circumstances, the Company acquiring or disposing of assets shall publicly 

announce and file the relevant information on the FSC’s designated website in the appropriate format 

as prescribed by the regulations within 2 days counting inclusively from the date of the event: 

1. Acquisition or disposal of real property thereof from or to a related party, or acquisition or 

disposal of assets other than real property thereof from or to a related party where the transaction 

amount reaches 20% or more of paid-in capital, 10% or more of the company’s total assets, or 

NT$300 million or more. Provided, this shall not apply to the trading of government bonds or 

bonds under repurchase and resale agreements, or subscription or redemption of money market 

funds issued by domestic securities investment trust enterprises. 

2. Mergers, demergers, acquisitions, and transfer of shares. 

3. Losses from the trading of financial derivatives reaching the limits on aggregate losses or losses 

on individual contracts stipulated according to paragraph 1, Article 8, Chapter 4 of the Procedures. 

4. Where assets acquired or disposed of thereof are equipment for business use, and the transaction 

counterparty is not a related party, and the transaction amount exceeds NT$500 million. 

5. Where land is acquired under an arrangement on engaging others to build on the company’s own 

land, engaging others to build on rented land, joint construction and allocation of housing units, 

joint construction and allocation of ownership percentages, or joint construction and separate sale, 

and the amount the company expects to invest in the transaction reaches NT$500 million or more. 

6. Where an asset transaction other than any of those referred to in the preceding five subparagraphs 

or Mainland China area investment is for an amount reaching 20% of the company’s paid-in 

capital or NT$300 million or more, such as the cumulative transaction amount of acquisitions and 

disposals of the same type of underlying asset with the same transaction counterparty within the 

preceding year. The cumulative transaction amount of acquisitions and disposals (cumulative 

acquisitions and disposals, respectively) of real property thereof within the same development 

project within the preceding year, or the cumulative transaction amount of acquisitions and 

disposals (cumulative acquisitions and disposals, respectively) of the same security within the 

preceding year. “Within the preceding year” refers to the year preceding the date of occurrence of 

the current transaction”. Items that are duly announced in accordance with the “Regulations 

Governing the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets by Public Companies” and supported with an 

appraisal reported issued by the professional appraisers or the opinions of an accountant need not 

be counted toward the transaction amount. Provided, this shall not apply to the following 
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circumstances: 

(1) Trading of government bonds; 

(2) The trading of bonds under repurchase and resale agreements, or subscription or redemption 

of money market funds issued by domestic securities investment trust enterprises. 

(II) The Company shall compile monthly reports on the status of the trading of financial derivatives 

engaged in up to the end of the preceding month by the Company and any subsidiaries that are not 

domestic public companies and enter the information in the prescribed format into the information 

reporting website designated by the FSC before the 10th day of each month. 

(III) When a public announcement is made with an error or omission in an item required by regulations to 

be publicly announced and it is required to correct it, all the items shall be publicly announced again 

and filed in their entirety within two days counting inclusively from the date of knowing of such error 

or omission. 

(IV) For the transactions announced and filed according to the provision of (I), under any of the following 

circumstances, it is necessary to publicly announce and file the relevant information on the FSC’s 

designated website in the appropriate format as prescribed by the regulations within 2 days counting 

inclusively from the date of the event: 

1. The relevant contract signed for the original transaction has been changed, terminated, or canceled. 

2. Mergers, demergers, acquisitions, or transfers of shares are not completed on the contractual 

schedule. 

3. The contents originally announced and filed have changed. 

 

Article 6: Assets appraisal procedures 

In acquiring and disposing of real property or equipment thereof where the transaction amount reaches 20% 

of the company’s paid-in capital or NT$300 million or more, the company, unless transacting with a 

domestic government agency, engaging others to build on its own land, engaging others to build on rented 

land, or acquiring or disposing of equipment thereof held for business use, shall obtain an appraisal report 

prior to the date of the event from a professional appraiser and shall further comply with the following 

provisions: Where the Company acquires and disposes of assets through court auction procedures, the 

evidentiary documentation issued by the court may be substituted for the appraisal reports or CPA opinions. 

(I) Where due to special circumstances it is necessary to give a limited price, specified price, or 

special price as a reference basis for the transaction price, the transaction shall be submitted for 

approval in advance by the Board of Directors. The same procedure shall also be followed 

whenever there is any subsequent change to the terms and conditions of the transaction. 

(II) Where the transaction amount is NT$1 billion or more, appraisal service provided by two or more 

professional appraisers shall be obtained. 
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(III) Where any one of the following circumstances applies with respect to the professional appraiser’s 

appraisal results, unless all the appraisal results for the assets to be acquired are higher than the 

transaction amount, or all the appraisal results for the assets to be disposed of are lower than the 

transaction amount, a certified public accountant shall be engaged to perform the appraisal in 

accordance with the provisions of the Statement of Auditing Standards No. 20 published by the  

Accounting Research and Development Foundation (ARDF) and render a specific opinion 

regarding the reason for the discrepancy and the appropriateness of the transaction price: 

1. The discrepancy between the appraisal result and the transaction amount is 20% or more of the 

transaction amount. 

2. The discrepancy between the appraisal results of two or more professional appraisers is 10% or 

more of the transaction amount. 

(IV) No more than 3 months may elapse between the date of the appraisal report issued by a 

professional appraiser and the contract execution date. Provided, where the publicly announced 

current value for the same period is used and not more than 6 months have elapsed, an opinion 

may still be issued by the original professional appraiser. 

 

Article 7: Investment scope and amount 

In addition to the assets obtained for business use, the Company and its subsidiaries have also invested in 

and purchased the real property and securities that are not intended for business use with a limited amount 

set as follows:  

(I) The total amount of real property not intended for business use shall not exceed 50% of the net 

value on the Company’s most recent financial report, and shall not exceed 30% of the net value on 

the subsidiary’s most recent financial report. 

(II) The total amount of securities shall not exceed 150% of the net value on the Company’s most 

recent financial report, and shall not exceed 150% of the net value on the subsidiary’s most recent 

financial report. 

(III) The investment in an individual security shall not exceed 100% of the net value on the Company’s 

most recent financial report, and shall not exceed 100% of the net value on the subsidiary’s most 

recent financial report. 

 

Article 8: Control over the acquisition and disposal of assets by the subsidiaries 

(I) The subsidiaries of the Company shall also stipulate the “Procedures for the Acquisition and 

Disposal of Assets” in accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Acquisition and Disposal 

of Assets by Public Companies”, which shall be approved by the Board of Directors of each 

subsidiary. It should also be submitted to the supervisors of the domestic subsidiaries and then 
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reported in the shareholders meeting for approval. The same applies to the amendments 

(II) The acquisition and disposal of assets by subsidiaries of the Company shall also be handled in 

accordance with the regulations. 

(III) If the subsidiary of the Company is not a domestic public offering company, and the assets 

obtained or disposed of meet the public announcement and filing standards, the Company should 

be notified on the date of the event. Also, the public announcement and filing matters shall be 

handled by the parent Company on the FSC’s designated website. 

(IV) The aforementioned subsidiaries shall apply the public announcement and filing standards as 

stipulated in Article 5 of the Procedures. The so-called “reaching the threshold of 20% of the 

company’s paid-up capital or 10% of the total assets” as stipulated in the public announcement 

and filing standards of the subsidiary is based on the paid-in capital or total assets of the 

Company. 

Article 9: Disciplinary clauses 

When the personnel of the Company responsible for the acquisition and disposal of assets violate the 

“Regulations Governing the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets by Public Company” or the Procedures, 

they shall be disciplined according to the relevant provisions of the “Working Rules” of the Company. 

 

Chapter 2   Related party transactions 

Article 10: Recognition reference 

When the Company engages in any acquisition or disposal of assets from or to a related party, in addition 

to complying with the provisions of Chapter 1 and this Chapter, if the transaction amount reaches 20% or 

more of the company’s paid-in capital, 10% or more of the total assets, or NT$300 million or more, the 

company shall also obtain an appraisal report from a professional appraiser or a CPA’s opinion. The 

recognition of the related party and the subsidiary shall be handled in accordance with the provisions of the 

“Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Firms”. In addition to legal 

formalities, the substance of the relationship shall also be considered. 

 

Article 11: Resolution procedures 

When the Company intends to acquire or dispose of real property thereof from or to a related party, or 

when it intends to acquire or dispose of assets other than real property thereof from or to a related party and 

the transaction amount reaches 20% or more of paid-in capital, 10% or more of the company’s total assets, 

or NT$300 million or more, except in trading of government bonds or bonds under repurchase and resale 

agreements, or subscription or redemption of money market funds issued by domestic securities investment 

trust enterprises, the company may not proceed to enter into a transaction contract or make a payment until 

the following matters have been approved by the Board of Directors and recognized by the supervisors: 
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(I) The purpose, necessity, and anticipated benefit of the acquisition or disposal of assets. 

(II) The reason for choosing the related party as a transaction counterparty. 

(III) With respect to the acquisition of real property thereof from a related party, information regarding 

appraisal of the reasonableness of the preliminary transaction terms in accordance with Article 12 

and Article 13. 

(IV) The date and price at which the related party originally acquired the real property, the original 

transaction counterparty, and the transaction counterparty’s relationship to the company and the 

related party. 

(V) Monthly cash flow forecasts for the year commencing from the anticipated month of signing of 

the contract, evaluation of the necessity of the transaction, and reasonableness of the funds 

utilization. 

(VI) An appraisal report from a professional appraiser or a CPA’s opinion obtained in compliance with 

the provisions of Article 10. 

(VII) Restrictive covenants and other important stipulations associated with the transaction. 

The calculation of the transaction amounts referred to in the preceding paragraph shall be made in 

accordance with Article 5, and “within the preceding year” as used herein refers to the year preceding the 

date of occurrence of the current transaction. Items that have been approved by the Board of Directors and 

recognized by the supervisors need not be counted toward the transaction amount. 

The acquisition and disposal of equipment for business use between the Company and its parent company 

or subsidiaries should be handled in accordance with the operating procedures as stipulated in Article 4. 

 

Article 12: Assessment of the reasonableness of trading conditions 

When the Company acquires real property from a related party, except when the related party has acquired 

the  real property through inheritance or as a gift, or more than 5 years has elapsed from the time the 

related party signed the contract to obtain the real property thereof to the signing date for the current 

transaction, or the real property is acquired through signing of a joint development contract with the related 

party, or through engaging a related party to build real property, either on the company’s own land on 

rented land, it is necessary to assess the reasonableness of the trading cost according to the following 

methods and engage a CPA to check the appraisal and render a specific opinion. 

(I) Based upon the related party’s transaction price plus necessary interest on funding and the costs to 

be duly borne by the buyer. “Necessary interest on funding” is imputed as the weighted average 

interest rate on borrowing in the year the company purchases the property, provided that it may 

not be higher than the maximum non-financial industry lending rate announced by the Ministry of 

Finance. 

(II) Total loan value appraisal from a financial institution where the related party has previously 
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created a mortgage on the property as a security for a loan, provided that the actual cumulative 

amount loaned by the financial institution shall have been 70% or more of the financial 

institution’s appraised loan value of the property and the period of the loan shall have been 1 year 

or longer. However, this shall not apply where the financial institution is a related party of one of 

the transaction counterparties. 

(III) Where land and structures thereupon are combined as a single property purchased in one 

transaction, the transaction costs for the land and the structures may be separately appraised in 

accordance with any of the means listed in the preceding paragraphs (I) and (II). 

 

Article 13: The matters to be handled when the imputed transaction cost is uniformly lower than the transaction price: 

When the results of the appraisal conducted in accordance with the preceding Article are uniformly lower 

than the transaction price, where the following circumstances exist, objective evidence has been submitted 

and specific opinions on reasonableness have been obtained from a professional real property appraiser and 

a CPA, it shall be handled in accordance with the provision of paragraph 3. 

(I) Where the related party acquired undeveloped land or leased land for development, it may submit 

proof of compliance with one of the following conditions: 

1. Where undeveloped land is appraised in accordance with the means in the preceding Article, and 

structures according to the related party’s construction cost plus reasonable construction profit 

are valued in excess of the actual transaction price. The “Reasonable construction profit” shall be 

deemed as the average gross operating profit margin of the related party’s construction division 

over the most recent 3 years or the gross profit margin for the construction industry for the most 

recent period as announced by the Ministry of Finance, whichever is lower. 

2. Completed transactions by unrelated parties within the preceding year involving other floors of 

the same property or neighboring or closely valued parcels of land, where the land area and 

transaction terms are similar after the calculation of reasonable price discrepancies in floor or 

area land prices in accordance with standard property market sale practices. 

3. Lease transactions by unrelated parties within the preceding year involving other floors of the 

same property, where the transaction terms are concluded to be similar after calculation of 

reasonable price discrepancies in floor prices in accordance with standard property market 

leasing practices. 

(II) Where the Company acquiring real property from a related party provides evidence that the terms 

of the transaction are similar to the terms of completed transactions involving neighboring or 

closely valued parcels of land of a similar size by unrelated parties within the preceding year. 

Completed transactions involving neighboring or closely valued parcels of land in the preceding paragraph 

in principle refers to parcels on the same or an adjacent block and within a distance of no more than 500 
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meters or parcels close in publicly announced current value. Transactions involving similarly sized parcels 

in principle refers to transactions completed by unrelated parties for parcels with a land area of no less than 

50% of the property in the planned transaction. Within the preceding year refers to the year preceding the 

date of occurrence of the acquisition of the real property. 

Where the Company acquires real property thereof from a related party and the results of appraisals 

conducted in accordance with the preceding paragraph are uniformly lower than the transaction price, and 

without any of the conditions as stated in paragraph 1 of this Article, the following steps shall be taken: 

(I) A special reserve shall be set aside against the difference between the real property transaction 

price and the appraised cost in accordance with paragraph 1 of Article 41 of the Securities 

Exchange Act, and may not be distributed or used for capital increase or issuance of bonus shares. 

The appropriated special reserve may not be used until recognizing a loss on decline in market 

value of the assets purchased, or the assets have been disposed of, or adequate compensation has 

been made, or the status quo ante has been restored, or there is other evidence confirming that 

there was nothing unreasonable about the transaction, and the FSC has given its consent. 

(II) The supervisors shall have it handled in accordance with Article 218 of the Company Act. 

(III) Actions taken pursuant to subparagraphs 1 and 2 shall be reported to a shareholders meeting, and 

the details of the transaction shall be disclosed in the annual report and any investment prospectus. 

 

Chapter 3 The control of the trading of financial derivatives 

Article 14: Trading principle and policy 

(I) Types of transactions: The Company may engage in the trading of financial derivatives, including 

forward contracts, options, interest rate and exchange rate swaps, futures, and composite contracts 

of the aforementioned products. If it is necessary to engage in the trading of other financial 

products, it must be resolved by the Board of Directors in advance. 

(II) Operating or hedging strategy: The Company engages in the trading of financial derivatives that 

includes both hedging and non-hedging purposes (for the purpose of trading). The strategy should 

be based on hedging business risks. The choice of trading products should be based on hedging 

risks, such as, foreign exchange income, expenses, assets, or liabilities arising from the business 

operations of the Company. If the objective environment is changed, choose the appropriate time 

to enter the market to engage in “non-hedging transactions” of financial derivatives, which should 

help increase the company’s non-operating income or reduce non-operating losses. In addition, the 

trading counterparty should choose financial institutions that have dealt with the Company as 

much as possible to avoid credit risk. It must be clearly defined as hedging transactions or 

financial operations for the pursuit of investment income and as the basis for accounting. 

(III) Trading amount: 
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1. Hedging transactions: The net foreign exchange position (including the net portion expected to 

be generated in the future) after the consolidation of assets and liabilities is the upper limit of 

risk. 

2. Non-hedging transactions: No more than US$1.5 million. Traders shall propose the foreign 

exchange trend analysis report before action. The content of the report shall include foreign 

exchange market trend analysis and the recommended operation mode, which must be approved 

in advance. 

(IV) Total and individual contract loss limit 

1. Hedging transactions: Hedging transactions are conducted in response to the actual needs of the 

Company. Therefore, the risks faced are already under the control of prior assessment, so there is 

no question of upper loss limit. 

2. Non-hedging transactions: The stop-loss point for the established position should be strictly 

adhered to in order to prevent excess losses. The stop-loss point shall not exceed 10% of the 

transaction contract amount, and the total accumulated loss for the whole year should not exceed 

US$300,000. 

(V) Division of powers and responsibilities 

1. Traders: The person responsible for the Company’s trading of financial derivatives,  designated 

by the Chairman. Responsible for the formulation of trading strategies within the scope of 

authorization, the execution of trading orders, the disclosure of future trading risks, and 

providing information to relevant departments for reference promptly. 

2. Accounting department: Responsible for the confirmation of transactions, bookkeeping and 

transactions records and data safekeeping, and regularly evaluating the fair market price of the 

held positions. Also, providing them to the traders and disclosing the related financial derivatives 

in the financial statements. 

3. Finance department: Responsible for the trading and delivery of financial derivatives. 

(VI) Performance evaluation essentials 

1. Hedging transactions: Base the performance evaluation on the profit and loss between the 

company’s booked exchange rate (interest rate) and the trading of financial derivatives. The 

performance evaluation is performed at least twice a month, and the performance is presented to 

the management for reference. 

2. Intended transactions: Base the performance evaluation on the actual profit and loss. The 

performance evaluation is performed at least once a week, and the performance is presented to 

the management for reference. 

 

Article 15: Risk management measures 
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The Company is engaged in the trading of financial derivatives with the risk management scope and risk 

management measures to be adopted as follows: 

(I) Credit risk considerations: The selection of the transaction counterparty is based on the principle 

of financial institutions and futures brokers who have a good reputation with the company and can 

provide professional information. 

(II) Market risk considerations: The losses that may occur in the future market price fluctuations of 

financial derivatives are uncertain. Therefore, the stop-loss point for the established position 

should be strictly adhered to. 

(III) Liquidity risk considerations: In order to ensure the liquidity of financial derivatives, the trading 

institution must have sufficient equipment, information, and trading capabilities and be able to 

trade in any market. 

(IV) Operational risk considerations: The authorization amount and work flow must be strictly 

observed to avoid the risk of operation. 

(V) Legal risk considerations: Any contract documents signed with financial institutions should be an 

international standardization document whenever possible to avoid legal risks. 

(VI) Financial product risk considerations: Internal traders should have comprehensive and correct 

expertise in the trading of financial derivatives in order to avoid misuse of financial derivatives 

with losses resulting. 

(VII) Cash delivery risk consideration: Authorized traders should strictly comply with the provisions 

within the authorization amount, and should pay attention to the company’s cash flow in order to 

ensure sufficient cash payment at the time of delivery. 

(VIII) Traders and operators responsible for confirmation and delivery may not be the same person. 

(IX) Confirmation personnel should regularly reconcile with the bank in person or by letter, and check 

whether the total amount of the transaction exceeds the upper limit specified in the Procedures. 

(X) The risk measurement, supervision, and control personnel shall be assigned to a department 

different from the personnel as specified in paragraph (I), and shall report to the Board of 

Directors or to the senior director who is not responsible for trading or the decision of the 

transaction or position. 

(XI) The held position should be evaluated at least once a week, but the hedging transactions needed 

for business operation should be evaluated at least twice a month. The evaluation report should be 

submitted to the senior executive authorized by the Board of Directors (Note: the senior 

management of the non-executive units should be designated). 

 

Article 16: Internal audit system 

(I) The internal auditors of the Company shall regularly understand the adequacy of the internal 
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control for the trading of financial derivatives, and conduct monthly audits in accordance with the 

prescribed conditions on the trading of financial derivatives of the trading department with an 

audit report issued. The identified major nonconformities, if any, should be immediately reported 

to the Chairman and the senior executive appointed by the Board of Directors and with the 

supervisors informed in writing. 

(II) The audit personnel of the Company shall include the trading of financial derivatives in the audit 

plan, and report the implementation of the last annual audit plan to the competent authority before 

the end of February of the following year, and report the corrected nonconformities to the 

competent authorities for future reference before the end of May of the following year. 

 

Article 17: Regular evaluation methods and nonconformities handling process 

(I) Regularly or weekly evaluate the trading of financial derivatives; also, summarize the profit or 

loss of the current month or week and the open positions of non-hedging transactions that should 

be presented to the senior executives that are authorized by the Board of Directors and the 

Chairman as a reference for management performance evaluation and risk measurement. 

(II) The senior executives appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company should pay attention to 

the supervision and control of the risk of financial derivatives transactions. The Board should also 

assess whether the performance of the trading of financial derivatives is in compliance with the 

established business strategy and whether the risks assumed are within the company’s tolerance. 

(III) The senior executives authorized by the Board of Directors shall manage the trading of financial 

derivatives in accordance with the following principles: 

1. Regularly assess whether the currently used risk management measures are appropriate and 

handle it in accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets 

by Public Companies” and the relevant provisions of the Procedures. 

2. Supervise the transactions and the profits and loss situation. If there is any nonconformity found, 

the necessary response measures shall be taken and it should be reported to the Board of 

Directors immediately. 

(The independent directors appointed, if any, should attend the board meeting to express their 

opinions.) 

(IV) The Company shall establish a log book for the trading of financial derivatives to have the types 

and amounts of financial derivatives transactions, the date of resolutions reached by the Board of 

Directors, the monthly or weekly periodic assessment report, and the periodic assessment of the 

Board of Directors and the senior executives authorized by the Board of Directors recorded. 

 

Chapter 4 Merger, Demergers, Acquisition or Transfer of Shares 
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Article 18:  When Company conducts a merger, demerger, acquisition, or transfer of shares, prior to convening the 

board meeting to resolve the matter, it shall engage a CPA, attorney, or securities underwriter to give an 

opinion on the reasonableness of the share exchange ratio, acquisition price, or distribution of cash or other 

property to shareholders, and submit it to the Board of Directors for deliberation and approval. However, 

the requirement of obtaining an aforesaid opinion on the reasonableness issued by an expert may be 

exempted in the case of a merger by the Company or a subsidiary in which it directly or indirectly holds 

100% of the issued shares or authorized capital, and in the case of a merger between subsidiaries in which 

the Company directly or indirectly holds 100% of the respective subsidiaries’ issued shares or authorized 

capital. 

 

Article 19: The Company participating in a merger, demerger, acquisition, or transfer of shares shall prepare a public 

report to shareholders detailing important contractual contents and matters relevant to the merger, demerger, 

or acquisition prior to the shareholders meeting and include it along with the expert opinion referred to in 

the preceding paragraph when sending a shareholders notification of the shareholders meeting for reference 

in deciding whether to approve the merger, demerger, or acquisition. Provided, where a provision of 

another act exempts a company from convening a shareholders meeting to approve the merger, demerger, 

or acquisition, this restriction shall not apply. Where the shareholders meeting of any one of the companies 

participating in a merger, demerger, or acquisition fails to convene or pass a resolution, or the proposal is 

rejected by the shareholders meeting, the companies participating in the merger, demerger or acquisition 

shall immediately publicly explain the reason, the follow-up measures, and the preliminary date of the next 

shareholders meeting. 

 

Article 20: The Company participating in a merger, demerger, or acquisition shall convene a board meeting and 

shareholders meeting on the day of the transaction to resolve matters relevant to the merger, demerger, or 

acquisition, unless another act provides otherwise or the FSC is notified in advance of extraordinary 

circumstances and grants consent. A company participating in a transfer of shares shall call a board meeting 

on the day of the transaction, unless another act provides otherwise or the FSC is notified in advance of 

extraordinary circumstances and grants consent. 

When participating in a merger, demerger, acquisition, or transfer of another company’s shares, the 

Company shall prepare a fully written record of the following information and retain it for 5 years for 

reference: 

(I) Basic identification data for personne: Including the occupational titles, names, and national ID 

Card numbers (or passport numbers in the case of foreign nationals) of all persons involved in the 

planning or implementation of any merger, demerger, acquisition, or transfer of another 

company’s shares prior to information disclosure. 
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(II) Dates of material events: Including the signing of any letter of intent or memorandum of 

understanding, the hiring of a financial or legal advisor, the execution of a contract, and the 

convening of a board of directors meeting. 

(III) Important documents and meeting minutes: Including merger, demerger, acquisition, and share 

transfer plans, any letter of intent or memorandum of understanding, material contracts, and 

minutes of board of directors meetings. 

When participating in a merger, demerger, acquisition, or transfer of another company’s shares, within two 

days from the date of the resolution of the Board of Directors, the information in subparagraph 1 and  2 of 

the preceding paragraph shall be submitted to the securities authority for reference in the prescribed format 

by the Internet Information System. 

A company that participates in a merger, division, acquisition or share transfer has a company that is not 

listed or whose shares are traded at TPEx, and should sign an agreement with it and comply with the 

regulations. 

 

Article 21:  Share exchange ratio or acquisition price 

The Company participating in a merger, demerger, acquisition, or transfer of shares may not arbitrarily 

alter the share exchange ratio or acquisition price unless under the below-listed circumstances: 

(I) Cash capital increase, issuance of convertible corporate bonds, or the issuance of bonus share, 

issuance of corporate bonds with warrants, preferred shares with warrants, stock warrants, or other 

equity based securities. 

(II) An action, such as a disposal of major assets that affects the company’s financial operations. 

(III) An event, such as a major disaster or major change in technology that affects shareholder equity or 

share price. 

(IV) An adjustment where any of the companies participating in the merger, demerger, acquisition, or 

transfer of shares from another company, buys back treasury stock. 

(V) An increase or decrease in the number of entities or companies participating in the merger, 

demerger, acquisition, or transfer of shares. 

(VI) Other terms and conditions that the contract stipulates may be altered and that have been publicly 

disclosed. 

 

Article 22:  Contractual contents 

The contract for the Company’s participation in a merger, demerger, acquisition, or of shares shall record 

the rights and obligations of the participating companies, the change in the proportion of shares or the 

purchase price as described in the preceding article, and shall also record the following: 

(I) Handling of breach of contract; 
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(II) Principles for the handling of equity-type securities previously issued or treasury stock previously 

bought back by any company that is extinguished in a merger or that is demerged. 

(III) The amount of treasury stock participating companies are permitted under law to buy back after 

the record date of calculation of the share exchange ratio, and the principles for handling thereof; 

(IV) The manner of handling changes in the number of participating entities or companies; 

(V) Preliminary progress schedule for plan execution, and anticipated completion date; 

(VI) Scheduled date for convening the legally mandated shareholders meeting if the plan exceeds the 

deadline without completion, and relevant procedures; 

 

Article 23: Things to know when the Company participates in mergers, demergers, acquisitions, or share transfers: 

(I) Every person participating in or privy to the plan for merger, demerger, acquisition, or transfer of 

shares shall issue a written undertaking of confidentiality and may not disclose the content of the 

plan prior to public disclosure of the information and may not trade, in their own name or under 

the name of another person, in any stock or other equity security of any company related to the 

plan for merger, demerger, acquisition, or transfer of shares. 

(II) After public disclosure of the information, if any company participating in the merger, demerger, 

acquisition, or share transfer intends further to carry out a merger, demerger, acquisition, or share 

transfer with another company, all of the participating companies shall carry out anew the 

procedures or legal actions that had originally been completed toward the merger, demerger, 

acquisition, or share transfer, except that where the number of participating companies is 

decreased and a participating company’s shareholders meeting has adopted a resolution 

authorizing the Board of Directors to alter the limits of authority, such participating company may 

be exempted from calling another shareholders meeting to resolve the matter again. 

(III) Where the Company participating in a merger, demerger, acquisition, or transfer of another 

company’s shares is neither listed on an exchange nor has its shares traded on an OTC market, the 

Company shall sign an agreement with such company whereby the latter is required to abide by 

the provisions of Article 20 and the preceding two subparagraphs of the Procedures. 

 

Chapter 5 Other major matters 

Article 24:  The Company’s acquisition and disposal of assets shall keep all relevant contracts, meeting minutes, log 

books, appraisal reports and CPA, attorney, and securities underwriter opinions at the company, where 

they shall be retained for 5 years except where another act provides otherwise. 

 

Article 25:  Professional appraisers and their officers, certified public accounts, attorneys, and securities underwriters 

that provide the Company with appraisal reports, certified public accountant’s opinions, attorney’s 
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opinions, or underwriter’s opinions shall not be a related party of the trade party: 

 

Article 26:  For the Company’s acquisition or disposal of assets that must be approved by the Board of Directors in 

accordance with the “Procedures” or other legal requirements, if any director expresses objection and has 

a record or written statement made, the director’s objection information shall be sent to the supervisors. 

The objections or reservations, if any, of an independent director should be fully considered and stated in 

the minutes of the board meeting. 

 

Article 27:  The Procedures after the approval of the Board of Directors are sent to the supervisors and submitted to 

the shareholders meeting for approval. It is same for the amendments made. If any director expresses an 

objection and has a record or written statement made, the director’s objection information shall be sent to 

the supervisors. The objections or reservations, if any, of an independent director should be fully 

considered and stated in the minutes of the board meeting. 
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Appendix 4 (Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors) 
 

King Slide Works Co., Ltd. 
Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors      Base date: April 28, 2019 
 

Title Name Election date 

Shareholding at the time of election Current shareholding  

Types Shares 

Percentage 
of the 

current 
issuance 

(%) 

Types Shares 

Percentage 
of the 

current 
issuance 

(%) 

Chairman Lin Tsung-Chi 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
8,260,121 8.67% 

Common 
stocks 

8,260,121 8.67% 

Director 
Representative of Long Shen Investment Inc.: Lin 
Tsung Lung 

2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
6,232,767 6.54% 

Common 
stocks 

6,232,767 6.54% 

Director Wang Chun Chiang 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
982,000 1.03% 

Common 
stocks 

982,000 1.03% 

Director Chiu Yen-Chih 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
－ － 

Common 
stocks 

－ － 

Independent 
Director 

Lee Wen Chang 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
6,722 0.01% 

Common 
stocks 

6,722 0.01% 

Independent 
Director 

Hsu Fang-Yih 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
－ － 

Common 
stocks 

－ － 

Independent 
Director 

Cai Wen Zhi 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
－ － 

Common 
stocks 

－ － 

Supervisor 
Representative of Yin Li Investment Inc.: Lin, Jhang 
A-Jhu 

2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
1,024,684 1.08% 

Common 
stocks 

1,023,684 1.07% 

Supervisor Wu Min Zhen 2018.6.26 
Common 

stocks 
－ － 

Common 
stocks 

－ － 

Total  16,506,294   16,505,294  
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Total number of shares issued on June 26, 2018: 95,297,072 shares 
Total number of shares issued on April 28, 2019: 95,297,072 shares 

 
Note 1: The number of shares that all directors of the Company should hold: 7,623,765 shares; shareholding as of April 28, 2019: 15,474,888 shares 

The number of shares that all supervisors of the Company should hold: 762,376 shares; shareholding as of April 28, 2019: 1,023,684 shares 

Note 2: The shareholding of independent directors is not included in the number of shares held by the directors. 
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